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The Gazette of the Democratic Socialist Republic of  Sri Lanka

Important  Notice  Regarding  Acceptance  of  Notices 
For  Publication  in  the  Weekly  “Gazette”

Attention is drawn to the Notification appearing in the 1st week of every month, regarding the latest dates and times of acceptance of Notices 
for publication in the weekly Gazettes, at the end of every weekly Gazette of Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka.

All Notices to be published in the weekly Gazettes shall close at 12.00 noon of each Friday, two weeks before the date of publication. 
All Government Departments, Corporations, Boards, etc. are hereby advised that Notifications fixing closing dates and times of applications in 
respect of Post-vacancies, Examinations, Tender Notices and dates and times of Auction Sales, etc. should be prepared by giving adequate time 
both from the date of despatch of notices to Govt. Press and from the date of publication, thereby enabling those interested in the contents of such 
notices to actively and positively participate please note that inquiries and complaints made in respect of corrections pertaining to notification will 
not be entertained after three months from the date of publication.

All Notices to be published in the weekly Gazette should reach Government Press two weeks before the date of publication i.e. Notices 
for publication in the weekly Gazette of 13th May, 2021 should reach Government Press on or before 12.00 noon on 30th April, 2021.

Electronic Transactions Act, No. 19 of 2006 - Section 9
“Where any Act or Enactment provides that any proclamation, rule, regulation, order, by-law, notification or other matter shall be 

published in the Gazette, then such requirement shall be deemed to have been satisfied if such rule, regulation, order, by-law, notification or other 
matter is published in an electronic form of the Gazette.”.

	 Gangani  Liyanage,
	  Government Printer.

Department of Govt. Printing, 
Colombo 08,
01st January, 2021.
This Gazette can be downloaded from www.documents.gov.lk
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Local Government Notifications
Pradeshiya  Sabha  Galgamuwa

Adoption of By-Law on development of housing property and blocking out and sale of lands

By virture of powers vested under Section 2 (I) of Local Government Standard By-Law No. 06 of 1952 to be read with 
Section 2 of Provincial Council (incidental Provisions) No. 12 of 1989, it is hereby notified for public information that, it has 
been unanimously adopted under the resolution No. 5.1.3 by the General Council held at the Pradeshiya Sabha Galgamuwa 
held on 13.07.2020, that the By Law on Housing Property and Blocking Out and sale of Lands which has been made by the 
Hon. Minister in charge of the subject of Local Government in the North Western Province and published in Section “iv a” of 
the Gazette Paper of Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka No. 1882/22 dated 01.10.2014 and authorized to be adopted 
by the Pradeshiya Sabha, and the corrections published in the Extraordinary Gazette Paper No. 1898/28 dated 20.01.2015 
and the amendments made by the Extraordinary Gazette Paper No. 1929/45 dated 28.08.2015 with regard to the said by law, 
in this Gazette Paper, to be implemented within the are of authority of Pradeshiya Sabha Galgamuwa.

	 H. K. Wimalarathne,
	 Chairman,
	 Pradeshiya Sabha Galgamuwa.

Pradeshiya Sabha Galgamuwa,
03rd April, 2021.

Resolution

I hereby propose to the General Council that the By Law on Housing Property and Blocking out and sale of Lands 
which has been made by the Hon. Minister in charge of the subject of Local Government in the North Western Province by 
virtue of powers vested him under Paragraph (a) of Sub Section (1) of Section 2 of Provincial Council (Incidental Provisions) 
Act, No. 12 of 1989 to be read with Sub Section (1) of Section (2) of Local Government Authorities (Standard By law) Act, 
No. 16 of 1952 Chapter 261, and published in Section IV (a) of the Extraodinary Gazette Paper of Democratic Socialist 
Republic of Sri Lanka No. 1882/22 dated 01.10.2014, and the corrections published in the Extraodinary Gazette Paper No. 
1898/28 dated 20.01.2015 and the amendments made by the Extraodinary Gazette Paper No. 1929/45 dated 28.08.2015 with 
regard to the said by law, shall be adopted and implemented by the Pradeshiya Sabha Galgamuwa.

04-782

Negombo  municipal council

I, hereby notice that the road located within the administrative limits of Negombo Municipal council specified in the below 
schedule will be named shown below, on which the approval has been granted by the Governor of the western province, in 
terms of the provisions of sentence No. 71 (1) of municipal council Ordinance of Authority 252 to be read with provincial 
(Consequential Provisions) Act, No. 12 of 1989.

	 Municipal Commissioner (P. D.),
	 Municipal Council,
	 Negombo.
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Schedule

	 Serial	 Road	 Start	 End	 Name of the
	 No.	 Description			   Road

	 01	 Road near the church	 The Location of	 The Location of	 “St. Jokinu Road,
		  in Palagathura Village	 Assessment No. 1/11	 Assessment No. 23/11,	 01st Lane,
		  in the Negombo	 in Palagathura Village	 in Palagathura Village
		  Municipal Council
		A  rea

	 02	 Road near the church	 The Location of	 The Location of	 “St. Jokinu Road,
		  in Palagathura Village	 Assessment No. 41/11	 Assessment No. 53/11,	 02nd Lane,
		  in the Negombo	 in Palagathura Village	 in Palagathura Village
		  Municipal Council
		A  rea

	 03	 Road near the church	 The Location of	 The Location of	 “St. Jokinu Road,
		  in Palagathura Village	 Assessment No. 33	 Assessment No. 48,	 03rd Lane,
		  in the Negombo	 in Palagathura Village	 in Palagathura Village
		  Municipal Council
		A  rea

	 04	 Road near the church	 The Location of	 The Location of	 “St. Jokinu Road,
		  in Palagathura Village	 Assessment No. 59	 Assessment No. 71,	 04th Lane,
		  in the Negombo	 in Palagathura Village	 in Palagathura Village
		  Municipal Council
		A  rea

04-578/1

Negombo  municipal council

I, hereby notice that the road located within the administrative limits of Negombo Municipal council specified in the below 
schedule will be named shown below, on which the approval has been granted by the Governor of the western province, in 
terms of the provisions of sentence No. 71 (1) of municipal council Ordinance of Authority 252 to be read with provincial 
(Consequential Provisions) Act, No. 12 of 1989.

	 Municipal Commissioner (P. D.),
	 Municipal Council,
	 Negombo.

Schedule

	 Serial	 Road	 Start	 End	 Name of the
	 No.	 Description			   Road

	 01	 Negombo Municipal	 Kattuwa 60ft. Road	 Kattuwa 60ft. Road	 “St. Joseph Mawatha,
		  Council area Kattuwa,	 No. 336/250, turning	 No. 336/290, turning	
		  60ft road near Isuru	 near Isuru wood mill	 near Isuru wood mill
		  wood mill
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	 02	 Near the Angurukaramulla	 Location No. 47 near	 Location No. 47 near	 “Fedric De Silva
		  Maha Pansala in Negombo	 Angurukaramulla	 Angurukaramulla	 Mawatha.
		  Municipal Council	 Maha Pansala	 Maha Pansala
		A  rea

	 03	 Thilandhuwa in the 	 Thilanduwa Kovil	 Thilanduwa New 	 “St. Anthony
		  Negombo Municipal	 Premises	 Church	 Mawatha”
		  Council Area
		
	 04	 Kaepungoda in the	 Near Beldant	 Negombo Lagoon	 “Holy Cross
		  Negombo Municipal	 Garment Factory		  Mawatha”
		  Council area	 in Kaepungoda

	 05	 Prison Road in the	 Location at	 Location at	 “Princes Mawatha”
		  Negombo Municipal	 Assessment	 Assessment 	
		  Council area	 No. 117/01/A Adjacent 	 No. 117/22 Adjacent to
			   to Prison Road Main	 Prison Road Main
			R   oad	R oad
			 
04-578/2

Kesbewa   Urban  Council

Notice In terms of the Section 52 of the Urban Council Ordinance No. 61 of 1939, Chapter 255

In  terms of the Section 52 of the Urban Council Ordinance No. 61 of 1939, Chapter 255, makes public notice that the roads 
situated in Kesbewa Urban Council  in the Kesbewa Divisional Secretariat of the Colombo District in the Western Province 
are recognized and administered by the Kesbewa Urban Council. (Schedule is attached herewith)

	 Serial	 Road Name	 Length	 Width of 	 Started	 Last 		
	 Number		  of Road	 Road	 Assessment	 Assessment
					     Number	 Number

	 01	 “D.D. Saimon  Appuhamy	 433 Meter	 4.65 Meter	 284/003	 284/71		
		  Mawatha”, Batakaththara			   Polgahakottanuwa	 Polgahakottanuwa 
		  south			   Road	 Road
		
	 02	 Access road for the house	 70 Meter	 3.35 Meter	 50/92	 50/86
		  No. 195, left side of 	
		  2nd Lane, Kanaththa Road, 
		  Pelanwaththa.

	 03	 Adjacent Road of	 145 Meter	 5.0 Meter	 117/29, Bandaragama	 117/25,		
		  Jayawardana Elders Home, 			   Main Road. 	 Walawwaththa
		  Bandaragama Road.				    Road.

	 Serial	 Road	 Start	 End	 Name of the
	 No.	 Description			   Road
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	 04	 Access road of  	 121 Meter	 3.65 Meter	 9/1/1	 19/34 House no
		  “Jaya Mawatha”, 
		  Jayapura, Kottawa

	 05	 Access road of	 115 Meter	 5.3 Meter	 189/3 Maternity	 189/15
		  “Kongahawaththa”, 			   Clinic Road
		  Jamburaliya.
 	
	 06	 Access road nearby the 	 97 Meter	 3.05/4.5 Meter	 171/165	 163/5
		  house No. 323, Dewala 
		  Road, Batakeththara	

	 07	 Access road of	 58 Meter	 3.7 Meter	 39/17	 011/07
		  Bi-road 2, Jamburaliya 
		  Road, Galpoththa

	 08	 5th Lane, Kotagedara Road	 66 Meter	 4.56 Meter	 084/8	 084/6

	 09	 Access road nearby the 	 60.90 Meter	 3.05Meter	 473/35	 473/35E
		  house of Dr. A. H. Rathnasiri, 
		  Samupakara Mawatha.

	L akshman Perera,
	 Chairman,
	 Kesbewa Urban Council.

At Urban Council, Kesbewa,
On 24th March, 2021.

04-602

rambukkana  Pradeshiya  Sabha

Section 24 of Pradeshiya Sabha Act, No. 15 of 1987

It  is hereby notified that as per the resolution adopted at general meeting held on 11.08.2020 by Rambukkana Pradeshiya 
Sabha in Kegalle District, in terms of Section 24 of Pradeshiya Sabha Act, No. 15 of 1987, following roads situated in the 
limit of Rambukkana Pradeshiya Sabha are declared as roads belonged to Rambukkana Pradeshiya Sabha and as per the 
consent given by the land owners concerned in writing to the Pradeshiya Sabha and as per the corresponding length and 
width of the roads.

It is further notified that if any objection is raised by the general public concerned on widening of these roads, 
objections indicating the reason thereon should be submitted in writing to the Pradeshiya Sabha with two copies within 30 
days from the date on which this notice is published in the Gazette. If no objection is submitted in the specified period, such 
roads will be administered as the roads belonged to the Pradeshiya Sabha as per the corresponding length and width of the 
roads, considering the roads as a property of Pradeshiya Sabha.

	 E. M. A. N. B. Handagama,
	 Chairman,
	 Rambukkana Pradeshiya Sabha.

At the office of Rambukkana Pradeshiya Sabha,
On 02nd, September, 2020.

	 Serial	 Road Name	 Length	 Width of 	 Started	 Last 		
	 Number		  of Road	 Road	 Assessment	 Assessment
					     Number	 Number
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Road Description

Length	 - 575 Feet (175 m)
Width	 - 10 feet (3m)
Name of the road	 - Beligollawatta Road
The start	 - Near to Eriyagolla Community Hall
The end	 - Near to land of A. J. Upali
Division	 - Eriyagolla

Beligollawatta Road from Kossenna to Kubura Werellapotha starting from Community Hall, Eriyagolla and 
bounded on the left by land of Beligollawatta claimed by B. G. Sarath Gunatunga, G. Y. Nimal Karunarathna, M. G. Udaya 
Kumara Karunarathna, M. P. Asangka Janaka Kumara, M. M. Megasuriya, S. P. Hemachandra, W. D. Nandasena, R. M. 
Senarathna.

And, bounded on the right by the land of Beligollawatta ending on the land near to A. G. Upali Beligollawatta 
claimed by A. G. Darmawathi, D. S. Hemachandra, W. D. Nandasena, S. L. Senarathna, A. G. Rohana Bandara, B. G. 
Susantha Kumara.

Road Description

Length of Road 	 553m
Width of Road	 10-12 m
Commence of Road	 - Hewadiwela
End of Road	 - Kadawattiya Samagi Mawatha
Division	 - Naththabura

Land of Kadawattiya Samagi Mawatha starting from Hewadiwela to Weligamuwa road and bounded on the 
left by the land of Walpola Katulanda Watta claimed by M. Sunil Dayarathna, Kadurugahalanda Watta and Galadeniya 
Watta claimed by G. A. P. S. Jayathilaka, Borukayewatta, Kandurugahalanda Watta and Galadeniya Watta claimed by  
H. G. R. W. Dahanayaka, Borukaye Watta, Moragahalanda Watta, Imbulgahamula Watta and Galadeniya Watta claimed 
S. M. W. Senavirathna, Thalangamuwa claimed by B. G. G. E. Wijetunga, Delgahamulawatta claimed by E. M. M. 
Ekanayaka, Hitinawatta and Walpolahena Watta claimed by S. A. S. U. K. Darmasena, Delgahamulawatta claimed by E. M. 
M. Ekanayaka, Hitinawatta and Walpolawatta claimed by S. S. U. K. Darmasena, Gorakaye Watta and Galadeniya Watta 
claimed by T. M. Jayanthi Menike Tennakoon, Kandurugahalande Watta claimed by W. G. G. S. K. Widyanathage.

And bounded on the right by Katulanda Watta claimed by A. P. Marasingha, Kandurugahalanda Watta claimed by  
T. M. N. S. Tennakon, Kandurugahalanda Watta claimed by W. G. J. Wattegedara, Katulandawatta alias Kadurugahalandawatta 
claimed by U. S. M. O. U. Bandarage, kadurugahalandawatta claimed by K. M. Kamal Dinesh, Kandurugahalandawatta and 
Walpolawatta claimed by K. M. G. Jayasuriya Delgahamula Watta, Borukeya Watta, Galadeniya Watta and Imbulgahamula 
Watta claimed by W. A. Somawathi, Borukeyewatta, Delgahamula Watta claimed by H. U. D. Karunarathna, Delgahamulawatta 
claimed by U. N. G. S. S. Amarasinghe, Delgahamulawatta, Borukeya Watta, Galadeniya Watta and Peragahalanda Watta 
claimed by K. M. P. G. Swarnasingha, Delgahamulawatta, Galagdeniya Watta and Peragahalanda Watta claimed by P. A. G. 
Kumarage, Delgahamulla Watta, Kandurugahalanda claimed by W. G. G. S. K. Waidanathage.

04-697/1
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rambukkana  Pradeshiya  Sabha

Section 24 of Pradeshiya Sabha Act, No. 15 of 1987

It  is hereby noticed that as per the resolution adopted at general meeting held on 08.09.2020 by Rambukkana Pradeshiya 
Sabha in Kegalle District, in terms of 24 of Pradeshiya Sabha Act, No. 15 of 1987, following roads situated in the limit of 
Rambukkana Pradeshiya Sabha are declared as roads belonged to Rambukkana Pradeshiya Sabha and as per the consent 
given by the land owners concerned in writing to the Pradeshiya Sabha and as per the corresponding length and width of 
the roads.

It is further noticed that if any objections is raised by the General public concerned on widening of these roads, 
objections indicating the reason thereon should be submitted in writing to the Pradeshiya Sabha with two copies within 30 
days from the date on which this notice is published in the Gazette. If no objection is submitted in the specified period, such 
roads will be administered as the roads belonged to the Pradeshiya Sabha as per the corresponding length and width of the 
roads, considering the roads as a property of Pradeshiya Sabha.

		  E. M. A. N. B. Handagama,
		  Chairman,
		  Rambukkana Pradeshiya Sabha.

At the office of Rambukkana Pradeshiya Sabha,
On 28th October, 2020.

Road Description

Name of Road	 Thibbatugollahena Road
The start	 On the right side of the land of Mr. Thiwanka Nawarathna in Daluggala Kiriwandeniyan 	
	R oad	
The end	 Land of Mr. N. M. S. Nawarathna claimed by Thibbatugollahena
Length	 180 m (590 feet)
Width	 3.05m (10 feet)
Division	 Daluggala

Road of Thibbatugollahena starting from Daluggala Kiriwandeniya Road and bounded on the left by the land of 
Thibbotugolla Hena claimed by J. N. Nawarathna, Thibbatugollahena claimed by N. A. R. S. Senavirathna, Thibbatuhena 
claimed by N. M. B. Kumari Thibbatugollahena claimed by R. M. R. W. S. B. Rathnayaka, Thibbatugollahena claimed 
by D. M. M. Dissanayaka, Thibbatugollahena claimed by R. M. D. Menike and Thibbatugolla Hena claimed by N. M. S. 
Nawarathna.

And bound on the right by the lands of Thibatugolla Hena claimed by B. R. Amaratunga, Thibbatugolla Hena 
claimed by M. W. L. Gunawardana, Thibbatugolla Hena claimed by A. A. L. Kumari Amarasingha and Thibbatugolla Hena 
claimed by R. P. N. D. Bandara.

Road Description

Name of Road	Y atikotagama Road
The start	Y atikotagama Uluketagoda Road
The end	 Land of Muththetuwa claimed by Mr. H. P. Ariyadasa
Length	 305m
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Width	 3.0 m 
Division	 Kotagama

Road of Yatikotagama starting the Yatikotagama Uluketagoda road and bounded on the left by the lands of 
Pitadeniye Watta alias Hitinawatta claimed by M. D. C. Munasingha, Thambiyakumbura alias Pitadeniye Watta claimed by 
W. M. P. Wijerathna, Dangahamulawatta claimed by W. Sunil Nandasiri, Puligaawatta claimed by M. P. Lalith Ranatunga.

And on the right by the lands of Hitinawatta claimed by B. M. Wijerathna Menike, Walawwatta claimed 
by M. S. Rathnasiri, Walawwatta claimed by W. S. Nandasiri, Muthettugalawatta claimed by W. D. Prema Rathnasiri, 
Muththettugalawatta claimed by W. Charitha Chaminda, Muthettuwatta claimed by H. P. Ariyadasa.

Road Description

Name of the road	 - Road of Ulugedarawatta Second Lane
The start	 - Close to the land of P. R. C. Karunarathna from the Road of Daluggala to Kirawandeniya
The End	 - Land of J. P. b. Jayasundara
Length	 - 82 m (269 feet)
Width	 - 4.05m (15 feet)
Division	 - Daluggala

Road of Ulugedarawatta Second Lane starting from Daluggala Kiriwandeniya road and bounded on the left by the 
Ulugedarawatta claimed by P. R. C. Karunarathna, Ulugedarawatta claimed by M. B. D. C. B. Dissanayaka, Ulugedarawatta 
claimed by J. A. C. Jayasinghe.

And, bounded on the right by the lands of Ulugedarawatta claimed by P. D. J. Karunarathna, Ulugedarawatta 
claimed by T. G. R. Gunawardana, Ulugedarawatta claimed by J. P. G. Jayasundara.

Road Description

Name of the road	 - First Lane of Aludeniya Road
The start	 - Aludeniya Mawatha
The End	 - Land of Mr. D. A. Manoj Udaya Kumara
Length	 -150 m
Width	 - 10 feet
Division	 - Eriyawa

First Lane of Aludeniya Mawatha starting from the Aludeniya Mawatha and bounded on the left by the lands of 
Aludeniya Mukalana claimed by W. A. Hemalatha, Aludeniya Mukalana claimed by H. A. S. R. Heenakarachchi, Aludeniya 
Mukalana claimed by P. R. N. Pelpita, Aludeniya Mukalana claimed by D. R. M. Udaya Kumara.

And on the right by the lands of Mahayaye Alubogahamulawatte Hena Karandagahamulawatta and 
Rajasanthkahenagawa Watta claimed by K. L. R. K. Piyasekara.

04-697/2
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Pradeshiya  Sabha  kuliyapitiya

Notification Made in Terms of Section 7 (2) of Chapter 272 of Butchers Ordinance

In Terms of Section 7 (2) of Chapter 272 of Butchers Ordinance, I hereby Notify that the under named Persons of the 
following Schedule have forwarded me an application to obtain a license to carry on trade of a beef shop at the place 
mentioned therein, and in case any person resided within the area of authority of Pradeshiya Sabha Kuliyapitiya has any 
objection with regard to the issue of said license, he/she should forward such objection in writing in duplicate within 21 days 
from the date publication of this notice in Section IV (a) of the Gazette of socialist republic of Sri Lanka.

	 Name and address of the	 Nature	 Place of construction

	 applicant

M. A. M. Anas	 Trade of a Beef Shop	 Land called Konagahamula Estate
Kongolla Waththa		  Land situated in Matiwelagadara
Matiwalagedara,		  of Maddakatiya Korale in Katugampola
Horombawa		  Hathpaththuwa of Kurunegala District
		  as depicted in the deed No. 7705 dated 
		  12.02.2017.

		R  . D. Kalyani Amrajeewa,
		  Secretary.

Pradeshiya Sabha Kuliyapitiya,
Kuliyapitiya,
08th April, 2021.

04-849

Revenue and Expenditure Returns

Puttalam  Urban Council 

Proclamation of Financial Statement

I do hereby notify The Statement of Financial Operations for year ending on 2020.12.31, The Statement of Financial Position 
as at 2020.12.31 and The Statement of Cash Flow for Year Ending on 2020.12.31 for the information of the general public in 
accordance  with the Urban Council Ordinance and the Financial Regulation No. 202 published in the Gazette Notification 
No. 8558 of 1939 June 13 in the Schedule  below.

	 K. A. Baiz,
	 Chairman,
	U rban Council, Puttalam.

14th April, 2021,
Office of the Urban Council.
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Schedule I

The Urban Council, Puttalam

The Statement of Financial Operations for Year Ending on  31.12.2020

	 Discription	 31.12.2020	 31.12.2019

Operating  Income			 
Revenue Grants	 88,479,330.47	 89,363,253.53
Re - current Income	 99,661,133.70	 216,196,565.94
Total Operating Income	 188,140,464.17	 305,559,819.47
Operating Expenditure	 175,818,011.53	 159,832,511.76
Re - current Expenditure			 
Total Operating  Expenditure	 175,818,011.53	 159,832,511.76
Operating Surplus for The Year	 12,322,452.64	 145,727,307.71
Capital Receipts	 12,754,225 .00	 34,261,952.3 5
Capital Expenditure	 119,827,442.36	 138,230,187.53
Excess For The  Year	 (94,750,764.72)	 41,759,072.53

Schedule II

The Urban  Council, Puttalam

The Statement of Financial Position  as at 31.12.2020

	 Discription	 Note	 31.12.2020	 31.12.2019

Assets	 1	
Fixed Assets			 
Property Plant & Equipment		  108,162,388.46	 103,698,666.16
Current Assets			 
Stock In Hand	 2	 22,626,053.30	 19,872,071.06
Employees Loans	 3	 5,143,980.16	 4,503,515.76
Revenue Debtors	 5	 305,688,970.02	 335,967,462.29
Perior Payments	 6	 14,877,326.24	 20,783,563.12
Investment	 7	 880,903.27	 763,152.35
Cash	 8	 9,772,848.69	 3,289,476.06
Total Assets		  467,152,470.14	 488,877,906.80
Capital	 12	 262,330,884.75	 360,885,371.71
Non - Current Liability	 13	 ·  137,824,792.29	 53,883,002.26
Current Liability	 9 ,10,11	 66,996,793 .10	 74,109,532.83
Total Capital & Liabilitiy		  467,152,470.14	 488,877,906.80
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Schedule III

The   Urban  Council - Puttalam

The Statement of Cash Flow  for Year  Ending on 31.12.2020

Cash  flow  generated  from operations	 (98,554,486.96)	
Net increase in accumulated funds
Previous year adjustments

Excess of operations prior to changes in working capital	 (98,554,486.96)
(Increase/Decrease in stocks/debtors and other receivables	 32,672,531.58
Increase/(Decrease) in creditors and other payables	 (7,112,739.72)

01. Net cash flows from operating activities		  (72,994,695.10)

Cash flow from Investing Activities
Property Acquisitions	 (4,463,722.30)

02. Net cash flows from investing activities		  (4,463,722.30)

Cash flows from Financing Activities
Borrowing from the Local Debt and Development Fund	 84,560,000.00
Repayment of loans from the local loan and development fund	 (618,209.97)

03. Net cash flows from investing activities		  83,941,790.03

Net movements during the period (1+2+3)		  6, 483,372.63
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year		  3,289,476.06
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year		  9,772,848.69

note
People’s Bank - General Account	 1,022,601.72
People’s Bank - Staff Loan Account	 193,586.64
People’s Bank - VAT Account	 102,436.89
People’s Bank - NBT Account	 -
People’s Bank - Alpha Account	 8,454,223.44	 9,772,848.69

04-688
Maho  Pradeshiya  Sabha

Declaration of the financial report according to the Pradeshiya Sabha, Rule No. 216

This is to the inform that, I have decided to publish the financial report (balance sheet) as at 31.12.2020 of the Pradeshiya 
Sabha, Maho for the information of the general public.

	 H. Piyasena,
	 Chairman,
	 Maho Pradeshiya Sabha.

At Maho Pradeshiya Sabha Office,
06.04.2021.
Its balance sheet is as follows.
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Maho  Pradeshiya  Sabha

Statement of Financial Position as 31st December, 2020

	 Notes	 31.12.2020	 31.12.2019

Assets

Non - Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment	 06	 329,149,223.32	 234,920,882.27
Current Assets

Stocks	 07	 2,871,080.80	 3,005,513.25
Staff Debtors & Advance	 08	 13,782,827.77	 14,287,111.64
Receivables	 09	 110,034,530.57	 58,101,577.03
Investments	 10	 13,745,279.63	 12,251,867.97
Cash and Equipments	 11	 10,466,775.80	 8,390,629.47
Total Assets		  480,049,717.89	 330,957,581.63

Liabilities	
Non - Current Liabilities	 12	 3,064,435.52	 5,489,828.42
Current Liabilities	 13	 102,293,860.77	 47,563,201.91
Equity	 14	 374,691,421.60	 277,904,551.30
Total Equity and Liabilities		  480,049,717.89	 330,957,581.63

Date: 05.04.2021	

	 Chairman,
	 Maho Pradeshiya Sabha.

Maho  Pradeshiya  Sabha

Notes to Accounts for the year ended 31st December, 2020

	 Cost as at			   Cost as at	 Cost as at
	 01.01.2020	 Additions 2020	 Removals 2020	 31.12.2020	 31.12.2019

Note 06 - Property, 
Plants and Equipment	

Land & Building	 122,211,178.51	 118,012,034.11	 3,800,000.00	 236,423,212.62	 122,211,178.51
Machinery & Office Equipment	 81,444,509.00	 0.00	 39,444,509.00	 42,000,000.00	 81,444,509.00
113 Vehicle & Cars	 9,919,700.00	 20,712,700.00	 4,918,400.00	 25,714,000.00	 9,919,700.00
114 Furniture & Fittings	 14,048,304.20	 5,466,986.89	 1,800,000.00	 17,715,291.09	 14,048,304.20
115 Library Books	 7,297,190.56	 121,367.05	 121,838.00	 7,296,719.61	 7,297,190.56
Total	 234,920,882.27	 144,313,088.05	 50,084,747.00	 329,149,223.32	 234,920,882.27

Note 07 - Stocks	
121 Ayurveda Stocks	 0.00			   0.00
122 Stationary Stocks	 2,002,922.25	 1,879,480.32	 2,002,922.25	 1,879,480.32	 2,002,922.25
123 Water works stocks	 19,971.00	 259,341.00	 19,971.00	 259,341.00	 19,971.00
124 Electrical Stocks	 982,620.00	 732,259.48	 982,620.00	 732,259.48	 982,620.00
125 Overser’s Field Stocks	 0.00			   0.00	 0.00
126 Bus stop construction stocks	 0.00			   0.00	 0.00

Total	 3,005,513.25	 2,871,080.80	 3,005,513.25	 2,871,080.80	 3,005,513.25
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Note 08 - Staff Debtors & Advance
140 Employees Loans	 14,287,111.64	 5,283,743.19	 5,788,027.06	 13,782,827.77	 14,287,111.64
Total	 14,287,111.64	 5,283,743.19	 5,788,027.06	 13,782,827.77	 14,287,111.64

Note 09 - Receivables	
161 Rates in Arrears	 3,295,370.01	 3,510,417.40	 2,694,681.75	 4,111,105.66	 3,295,370.01
162 Capital Grants in Arrears	 35,091,661.55	 75,028,392.16	 29,188,084.09	 80,931,969.62	 35,091,661.55

Central Environmental Authority	 0.00			   0.00	 0.00

163	 Other Revenue in Arrears	
	 Other Revenue in Arrers	 16,549,379.72	 14,469,675.70	 27,171,603.06	 3,847,452.36	 16,549,379.72
	 Court Penalty Control Account	 0.00	 8,330,000.00	 5,343,000.00	 2,987,000.00	 0.00
	 Stamp Duty Control Account	 0.00	 17,820,412.00	 7,659,322.00	 10,161,090.00	 0.00
	 Lease rent Arrears	 302,875.00	 10,773,941.22	 7,679,572.73	 3,397,243.49	 302,875.00
	 Outstanding Shops rent	 504,011.98	 3,925,450.24	 2,203,118.69	 2,226,343.53	 504,011.98
	 Acreage tax arrears	 5,255.00	 3,060.00	 3,114.00	 5,201.00	 5,255.00
	 Arrears of water charges	 194,632.60	 1,280,414.00	 1,233,710.83	 241,335.77	 194,632.60
	 Business tax/industry tax	 459,600.00	 2,291,760.00	 1,903,170.00	 848,190.00	 459,600.00

172 Pre Payments

173 Advances
	 Coming from previous years	 0.00			   0.00	 0.00
	 General Advances	 67,909.00	 449,126.68	 388,125.18	 128,910.50	 67,909.00
	 Election advances	 107,214.00	 146,193.60	 253,407.60	 0.00	 107,214.00
	 Industry advances	 1,538,688.64	 700,000.00	 1,090,000.00	 1,148,688.64	 1,538,688.64
Total	 58,116,597.50	 138,728,843.00	 86,810,909.93	 110,034,530.57	 58,116,597.50

Note 10 - Investments

181 Fixed Deposit	 11,971,026.03	 1,424,787.73	 0.00	 13,395,813.76	 11,971,026.03

182 Employee’s Security in 
    fixed Deposits	 280,841.94	 86,044.87	 17,420.94	 349,465.87	 280,841.94
Total	 12,251,867.97	 1,510,832.60	 17,420.94	 13,745,279.63	 12,251,867.97

Note 11 - Cash and Cash Equipments
191	 People’s Bank Current Accounts	
	 Public account	 5,193,067.97	 110,959,022.22	 108,038,019.73	 8,114,070.46	 5,193,067.97
	 Industry account	 2,656,211.58	 55,770,000.63	 57,723,089.77	 703,122.44	 2,656,211.58
	 Employee Credit Account	 541,349.92	 7,552,710.47	 6,444,477.49	 1,649,582.90	 541,349.92
	 Ranaviru Account	 0.00			   0.00	 0.00

192	 Bank of Ceylon Current
	 Accounts 
	 Bako Account	 0.00			   0.00	 0.00
	 Nagollagama Rajithapura 
	 Water Project	 0.00			   0.00	 0.00
Total	 8,390,629.47	 174,281,733.32	 172,205,586.99	 10,466,775.80	 8,390,629.47

	 Cost as at			   Cost as at	 Cost as at
	 01.01.2020	 Additions 2020	 Removals 2020	 31.12.2020	 31.12.2019
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Note 12 - Non-current Liabilities	
221 Local loan Development Fund	 5,489,828.42		  2,425,392.90	 3,064,435.52	 5,489,828.42
Total	 5,489,828.42	 0.00	 2,425,392.90	 3,064,435.52	 5,489,828.42

Note 13 - Current Liabilities

231 Expenses Creditor	 271,309.66	 6,344,231.49	 4,029,964.69	 2,585,576.46	 271,309.66
	U npaid salaries and wages	 0.00	 409,888.23	 0.00	 409,888.23	 0.00
	 Payable Government Pension
	   Fund	 4,012,763.53	 75,466.09	 241,956.90	 3,846,272.72	 4,012,763.53
	 Stamp Tax	 306,193.60	 177,800.05	 270,949.07	 213,044.58	 306,193.60
	 VAT	 515,264.96	 147,187.96	 13,861.00	 648,591.92	 515,264.96
	 NBT	 9,187.80	 60,657.06	 6,062.00	 63,782.86	 9,187.80
232 Industrial creditors	 36,602,479.96	 80,522,921.24	 31,319,963.46	 85,805,437.74	 36,602,479.96

241 Revenue Receipt in Advance
251 Employee’s Security	 280,841.94	 86,044.87	 17,420.94	 349,465.87	 280,841.94
252 Deposits Against Revenue	 306,642.79	 215,462.15	 306,642.79	 215,462.15	 306,642.79
253 Tender Deposits	 270,251.00	 109,347.00	 169,347.00	 210,251.00	 270,251.00
255 Library Deposits	
257 Miscellaneous deposits	 743,916.69	 984,173.37	 593,964.69	 1,134,125.37	 743,916.69

	 Bid bail deposit	 250,101.00	 1,059,150.00	 572,560.00	 736,691.00	 250,101.00
	 Street Line Deposit	 0.00	 23,400.00	 21,000.00	 2,400.00	 0.00
	 Environmental deposits	 2,000.00	 301,750.00	 265,700.00	 38,050.00	 2,000.00
258 Agreement Deposits	 3,869,748.98	 3,005,510.67	 996,662.40	 5,878,597.25	 3,869,748.98

Industrial deposits	 122,500.00	 151,311.58	 132,608.43	 141,203.15	 122,500.00
Transper money between accounts	 15,020.47	 7,483,978.82	 7,483,978.82	 15,020.47	 15,020.47
Total	 47,578,222.38	 101,158,280.58	 46,442,642.19	 102,293,860.77	 47,578,222.38

Note 14 - Equity
211 Accumulated Fund	 42,983,669.03	 3,339,461.37	 780,932.12	 45,542,198.28	 42,983,669.03
212 Revenue Contribution to 
    Capital Outlay	 234,920,882.27	 124,125,388.05	 29,897,047.00	 329,149,223.32	 234,920,882.27
Total	 277,904,551.30	 127,464,849.42	 30,677,979.12	 374,691.421.60	 277,904,551.30

Date: 05.04.2021	 Chairman,
	 Maho Pradeshiya Sabha.

04-696

	 Cost as at			   Cost as at	 Cost as at
	 01.01.2020	 Additions 2020	 Removals 2020	 31.12.2020	 31.12.2019

Vengalacheddikulam pradeshiya Sabha 

Trade Licences

It is informed that the Tax and Annual Tax will be impose to the following business dealings in order to the Acts of 
1987 (15) (Section. 147, 148, 149, 150, 152 (1), 109 and 127) the decision of Vengalacheddikulam Pradeshiya Sabha  

Miscellaneous Notices
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(No. VCKPS/2020/10/31/566 which has been taken on 13.10.2020 and proceeded from the year 2021. The business tax for 
2021 also should be paid in Vengalacheddikulam Pradeshiya Sabha from the date of 01.01.2021.

	S uppaiah Jegahteeswaran,
	 Honourable Chairman.

Pradeshiya Sabha,
Vengalacheddikulam.

Schedule - 01

	 Serial	 The Nature of the Industry or Business	 Tax
	 No.		  Amount
			   (Rs.)

	 1	 Running a Tea boutique	 400 0
	 2	 Running a Tea and rice boutique	 1,000 0
	 3	 Running a Normal Hotel	 500 0
	 4	 Running a Bakery	 1,500 0
	 5	 Running a Saloon	 1,000 0
	 6	 Running laundry	 400 0
	 7	 Running a mini cinema theatre	 1,000 0
	 8	 Running of selling cement products	 1,500 0
	 9	 Storing and selling Building materials	 2,000 0
	 10	 Storing  and selling iron products	 2,000 0
	 11	 Storing and selling cement than 25 Bags	 2,000 0
	 12	 Running Carpentry  Work Shop (man power)	 2,000 0
	 13	 Maintaining of Timber mills by using machines	 3,000 0
	 14	 Maintaining of a place making Ice	 1,000 0
	 15	 Running a footwear sales center	 1,500 0
	 16	 Maintains  place for the making  Ice cream	 2,000 0
	 17	 Ice creams & cool drinks sales center	 1,000 0
	 18	 Running a battle and  Toffee items	 400 0
	 19	 Maintaining  of vegetable stall	 1,200 0
	 20	 Collecting and selling milk	 3,000 0
	 21	 Maintaining   to store flour, sugar rice and salt for the purpose  of whole  sale more
		  than 10 another	 3,000 0
	 22	 Grocery	 1,500 0
	 23	 Selling and  Storing  of Rice	 1,000 0
	 24	 Running a liquor shop	 3,000 0
	 25	 Collecting and selling center for  toddy	 3,000 0
	 26	 Maintaining bicycle repaired center	 500 0
	 27	 Maintaining motor bicycle repaired centre	 2,000 0
	 28	 Selling of motor bicycles	 1,500 0
	 29	 Maintaining  of welding work  place	 1,000 0
	 30	 Selling of motor vehicle spare  parts	 2,000 0
	 31	 Selling of  bicycles  spare parts	 1,000 0
	 32	 Repaired electrical goods motor fan	 1,000 0
	 33	 Maintaining place of repair  Radio and   Television	 1,200 0
	 34	 Selling of electrical goods	 1,500.0
	 35	 Running  a private hospital (western)	 1,500 0
	 36	 Storing and selling western medical	 1,500 0
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	 37	 Sale of plastic ware	 1,500 0
	 38	 Storing and selling paints and varnish	 1,000 0
	 39	 Running a rice mill	 1,500 0
	 40	 Grinding mill for chilly and coffee	 1,500 0
	 41	 Maintaining  photography studio	 1,500 0
	 42	 Hiring  and selling of television cinema DVD’s & CD’s	 1,500 0
	 43	 Maintaining photo copy center	 1,000 0
	 44	 Renting out ceremonial items	 2,500 0
	 45	 Maintaining a communications Fax Service center	 1,000 0
	 46	 Maintaining a rice mill kotta mill	 3,000 0
	 47	 Private education centre	 1,000 0
	 48	 Bank Business	 3,000 0
	 49	 Maintaining   multipurpose cooperative society branch	 1,500 0
	 50	 Hiring of Reception hall	 2,500 0
	 51	 To running a textiles shop	 1,500 0
	 52	 Fertilizer  shop and sale of Agriculture tools	 2,000 0
	 53	 Maintaining a Jewellery	 2,500 0
	 54	 Sewing center	 1,500 0
	 55	 Selling of L.P Gas	 1,000 0
	 56	 Brick Manufacturing  Center	 1,500 0
	 57	 Cow farm (less than  10)	 100 0
	 58	 Cow farm (over than 10)	 1,000 0
	 59	 Maintaining a place papadam production	 1,000 0
	 60	 Maintaining a communication tower	 3,000 0
	 61	 Running a basalt center	 3,000 0
	 62	 Gravel quarry	 3,000 0
	 63	 Running a book shop	 1,000 0
	 64	 Sale service by vehicle	 3,000 0
	 65	 Chicken shop	 3,000 0
	 66	 Maintaining a Training centre	 1,500 0
	 67	 Market business	 1,500 0
	 68	 Poultry farm (less than 50)	 1,000 0
	 69	 Poultry farm (over than  50)	 2,000 0
	 70	 Maintaining a place for repairing  and selling clocks	 1,500 0
	 71	 Maintaining a plant nursery and flowers plants	 1,500 0
	 72	 Chairs renting   services of  festival items	 2,000 0
	 73	 Glasses fitting centre	 1,500 0
	 74	 Maintaining a place for hiring loud speakers	 1,000 0
	 75	 Storing and selling stones	 3,000 0
	 76	 vehicles’ service center	 3,000 0
	 77	 Fuel filling station	 3,000 0
	 78	 Small industries product	 1,000 0
	 79	 Maintaining of small shop	 500 0
	 80	 Maintaining of small  grocery	 1,000 0
	 81	 Storing and selling of purify  drinking water  (small)	 1,000 0
	 82	 Storing and selling at  purify drinking water (large)	 2,500 0
	 83	 Sale of fruits	 1,000 0
	 84	 Maintaining a shop of fancy items	 1,000 0
	 85	 Running a establishment  for sale of timber furniture	 1,500 0
	 86	 Running a beauty parlor	 1,500 0
	 87	 Running a place of selling  seeds and grains	 700 0

	 Serial	 The Nature of the Industry or Business	 Tax
	 No.		  Amount
			   (Rs.)
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	 88	 Selling of animal feeds drugs	 1,000 0
	 89	 Wada kadala carts	 1,000 0
	 90	 Maintaining  a contract works	 3,000 0
	 91	 Maintenance  an Astrological centre	 1,000 0
	 92	 Sebamalai  shop	 1,000 0
	 93	 Cattle farm	 3,000 0
	 94	 Transports services	 3,000 0
	 95	 Selling and  buying   lands & building	 3,000 0
	 96	 Maintenance  a printing press	 1,500 0
	 97	 Private company	 3,000 0
	 98	 Goods selling Agents (vehicle)	 3,000 0
	 99	 Maintaining  a beauty clinical service	 1,500 0
	 100	 Jewelry pawn shop	 3,000 0
	 101	 Electricity Production From Solar light	 3,000 0

Schedule - 02

Other Charges

	 Serial	 Cards Applications	 Amount (Rs.)
	 No.

	 1	 Charger for cattle label (for one cow)	 25 0
	 2	 Charges for bicycle number plate (01)	 5 0
	 3	 Form of bicycle number plate	 15 0
	 4	 Form for Medical card  (per one person)	 30 0
	 5	 Deposit of medical card	 250 0

	 Serial	 Advertisement	 Amount (Rs.)
	 No.

	 1	 Charges for the advertisement notice board (per one square feet)	 100 0
	 2	 Advertisement  exhibit (per day)	 1,000 0

	 Serial	 Gravel, Black stone and soil mining and Transport	 Amount (Rs.)
	 No.

	 1	 Charges for the advertisement notice board (per one square feet)	 100 0
	 1	 Charges for Testing  (per 01 km)	 35 0
	 2	 Soil excavation & Transporting  (per one cube)	 100 0
	 3	 Excavating and Transporting Black stone and Gravel (one cube )	   67 5
	 4	 Excavation & Transports of Gravel form the Quarry belonging for Pradeshiya sabha (one cube)	 250 0

	 Serial	 Pre Building Approval	 Amount (Rs.)
	 No.

	 1	 Application  for   Building (A)	 150 0
	 2	 Application for  Building (B)	 150 0

	 Serial	 The Nature of the Industry or Business	 Tax
	 No.		  Amount
			   (Rs.)
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	 3	 Application for the ‘conforming of building certificate	 200 0
	 4	 Certificate of conforming of building	 3,000 0
	 5	 Certificate of street line	 600 0

	 Serial	 Other Charges	 Amount (Rs.)
	 No.

	 l	 Charges for maintaining Tube well fee (for one year)	 1,500 0
	 2	 Charges for memorial hall (for one event)	 1,000 0
	 3	 Charges for play ground (per one day)	 2,000 0
	 4	 Charger for Business Registration fees	 1,000 0	
	 5	 Killing for cattle for special programme	 1,000 0
	 6	 Charges for dispose Garbage for Business Industry (per one month)	 50 0
	 7	 Selling fish (sea) (per one kilo)	 10 0
	 8	 Selling fish (pond) (per one kilo)	 5 0

SCHEDULE 03

The charges relating to control that stray animals in order to the Divisional act, No. 1987- 15(66)

	 Serial	 Type of Charger	 Amount (Rs.)
	 No.

	 1	 If charge for hold on stray  animal	 500 0
	 2	 Recovering as fine for the penalty (Per cow if paid in due place)	 1,000 0
	 3	 Recovering as fine for the penalty (per cow After brought to office)	 500 0
	 4	 Expense for keeping them (per cow in a day)	 250 0

If the related holder of the animal fail to get his animal one/more by paying due charge, The related animal will be 
sold in auction.

SCHEDULE 04

LIBRARY  FEE COLLECTION

	 Serial	 Type of Charges	 Amount (Rs.)
	 No.

	 1	 Payment for the membership - Application form	 10 0
	 2	 New membership payment (if old one)	 100 0
	 3	 New membership payment (if child one)	 50 0	
	 4	 Payment for renovation of membership (if old one)	 50 0
	 5	 Payment for renovation of membership (if child one)	 50 0
	 6	 Fine for the penalty (if fail to submit within a particular period)	 3 0

If a book is lost by the member, The member have to pay them to tax of due payment, price of the book & additional 
payment as a charge for his penalty.

	 Serial	 Pre Building Approval	 Amount (Rs.)
	 No.
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SCHEDULE 05

Pleating to the charges for giving the vehicles (with driver) of Predeshiya Sabha as in view of pent.

	 Serial	 Type of Charges	 Amount (Rs.)
	 No.

	 1	 Motor Grader (for 01 hour)	 5,060 0
	 2	 Backhoe Loader J.C.B (For 01 hour)	 3,600 0
	 3	 Roller (for 01 hour)	 3,475 0
	 4	 Tractor with trailer (for 08 hours)	 5,000 0
	 5	 Tractor with water bowser (for 08 hours)	 5,000 0

SCHEDULE 06

Charges relating to the water carriers given as rent by Pradeshiya Sabha

	 Serial	 Type of Charger	 Amount (Rs.)
	 No.

	 1	 Plastic water tank with stand 1000L (per a day)	 200 0
	 2	 Plastic water tank with stand 5000L  (per a day)	 400 0

VENGALACHEDDIKULAM  PRaDEShIYA  SABHA 

Informing Under The Environment Act

It is decided to acknowledge to you under the decision taken for the  Proceedings No: VCKPS/2020/10/31/566 and 
dated on 13.10.2020. It is proceeded within the boundary of Vengalacheddikulam Division in the view of handing over the 
authority under the circulars No: 1533/16 published on 2008.0l.25 and 1534/18 on 2008.02.01 in order to the Environment 
ordinance (No: 47) in 1980 to the local Environment Authority. In addition to above, the particular Authority can put 
forward the related forms. Charges, Testing fees ordering -form charges also. The related charges by the Authority do not the 
payment in consideration of the Divisional Secretariat Act, (No. 15) in 1987.

	S uppaiah Jegatheeswaran,
	 Honourable Chairman.

Pradeshiya Sabha,
Vengalacheddikulam.

SCHEDULE 07

	 Serial No.	 The Nature of the Industry or Business
	
	 1	 All vehicle filling stations (Liquid petroleum and liquefied petroleum gas)
	 2	 Manufacturing of candles where 10 or more works are employed.
	 3	 Coconut oil extraction industries where  10 or more workers and less than 25 workers are employed.
	 4	 Non-alcoholic  beverages manufacturing industries where 10 or more workers and less than 25 workers are 

employed.
	 5	 Rice mills having dry process operations.
	 6	 Grinding mills having production capacity of less than 1000 kilograms per month.
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	 7	 Tobacco barns.
	 8	 Cinnamon fumigating industries with sculpture fumigation having capacity of 500 or more kilograms per 

batch.
	 9	 Edible salt packing and processing industries.
	 10	 Tea factories excluding instant tea processing.
	 11	 Concrete per cast industries.
	 12	 Mechanized  cement blocks manufacturing  industries.
	 13	 Lime kilns having a production capacity of less than 20 metric tons per day.
	 14	 Plaster of Paris industries where less than 25 workers are employed.
	 15	 Lime shell crushing industries.
	 16	 Tile and brick kilns.
	 17	 Single borehole blasting with artisanary mining activities using explosives, having capacity of less than 600 

cubic meters per month.
	 18	 Saw mills having a milling capacity of less than 50 cubic meters per day or industries involved in boron 

treatment of wood or timber seasoning.
	 19	 Carpentry workshops which use multipurpose  carpentry machine or wood based industries where more than 

5 workers and less than 25 workers are employed.
	 20	 Residential hotels, guest houses, rest houses, with 05 or more and less than 20 rooms.
	 21	 Vehicle repairing, maintaining or garages excluding spray- painting or mobile air - conditioning activities.
	 22	 Repairing, maintaining or installation centers of refrigerators  and air-conditioners.
	 23	 Container yards excluding where vehicle servicing activities are carried out.
	 24	 All electrical and electronic goods repairing centre where more than 10 workers are employed.
	 25	 Printing presses and later press machines excluding lead smelting.

SCHEDULE 08

Charges

	 Serial	 License Fee	 Charge (Rs.)
	 No.

	 1	 If new project	 4,000 0
	 2	 To all renewing project	 4,000 0

	 Serial	 Inspection Fee	 Charge (Rs.)
	 No.

	 1	 Investment less than Rs. 250,000	 3,000 0
	 2	 Investment (Rs. 250,000-500,000)	 3,750 0
	 3	 Investment (Rs. 500,000-1,000,000)	 5,000 0
	 4	 Investment more than Rs. 1,000,000	 10,000 0

	 Serial	 Charges for Application	 Charge (Rs.)
	 No.

	 1	 Environment security Application from for privilege	 100 0
	 2	 Renewing Environment security Application from for privilege	 100 0

	 Serial No.	 The Nature of the Industry or Business



 IV^wd& fldgi - YS% ,xld m%cd;dka;s%l iudcjd§ ckrcfha .eiÜ m;%h - 2021'04'23
Part IV (B) – Gazette of the democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka – 23.04.2021

595

Vengalacheddikulam Pradeshiya Sabha 

Permission  &  Charges  For Construction of Buildings

All the places within the division can be allowed to get the priority for applications for constructive works, Land sub 
divisional work & project for creating Town, under the regulations in order to the Pradeshiya Sabha Act, No. 1987(15) sect 
47 59), ,Urban Development, Act, No. 1978(41) (sect 21) by the minister of Housing, construction at & other public essential 
Services. According to the decision taken No:329/9 (on 1986.03.10) and the amendments should be taken into consideration 
upon the regulation of it also. The decision for the above matter is taken on 13.10.2020.

	S uppaiah Jegatheeswaran,
	 Honourable Chairman.

Pradeshiya Sabha,
Vengalacheddikulam.

Vengalacheddikulam Pradeshiya Sabha 

Vengalacheddikulam Pradeshiya Sabha Payment For Three Wheel Parks

It is informed that the parking fare mention on  the Raw No. 02  for the  service rending  at  the three wheeler parks 
mentioned on Raw No. 01 should be paid from the 01st of January, 2021 as per the decision made by Vengalacheddikulam 
Pradeshiya Sabha No. VCKPS/2020/10/31/566 on 13.10.2020 based on Section 146 in Praseshiya Sabha Law No. 15 of 
1987, to be read· with Sub section 1 of Section 148.

Raw 01
Threewheeler Parks

	 1.	 In front of the canteen of Cheddikulam General Hospital on the left hand side of Muhaththankulam 6th Cross Street 
on Madawachchi -Mannar Main Road - 10m.

	 2.	 20m away from Cheddikulam Divisional Secreatariat main entrance - 10m
	 3.	 In front of Cheddikulam People’s Bank on the left hand side - 5m.
	 4.	 In front of Cheddikulam Samurthi Bank on the left hand side - 5m.
	 5.	 At Andiapuliyankulam  near Madawachchi - Mannar main road 8m.
	 6.	 From the Mankulam -Marnthamadu  Junction - 20m.
	 7.	 At Veerapuram on the Neriyakulam - Vavuniya main road on the left hand side of the Junction of Kappalenthiya 

Matha Statue - 10m.	 .
	 8.	 At Sooduventhapulavu - on the right hand side of the main entrance of the school - 10m on the Vavuniya 

-Neriyakulam main road.
	 9.	 At Muthaliyarkulam - on the left hand side of the 3rd lane - away from the shop complex on the Madawachchi - 

Mannar main road - 10m.
	 10.	 At Pramanalankulam - on the right hand side of Periyathampanai Junction - on the Vavuniya Mannar main road 	
		  -  10m.

Raw 02

For three wheeler Parking fee - Rs. 10.00 per day. 
For three wheeler Registration fee - Rs. 1,500 0

	S uppaiah Jegatheeswaran,
	 Honourable Chairman.

Pradeshiya Sabha,
Vengalacheddikulam.

04-597
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KARACHCHI  PRADESHIYA SABHA

Revenue  Charges

In terms of Section 24(03) of Pradeshiya Sabha Act, No. 15 of 1987 as per the decision No. 2021/I/Special/001 dated 
22.01.2021 of Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha in Kilinochchi District, by virtue of powers vested in Karachchi Pradeshiya 
Sabha as per Pradeshiya Sabha Act, Revenue charges under mentioned Schedule published as the Revenue charges belong 
to Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha.

	A runachalam Velamalikithan,
	 Chairman,
	 Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha.

KARACHCHI  PRADESHIYA SABHA

Levy of License Fee

Under Sections 147, 149, 150(1),(2), 152(1), 154 of the Pradeshiya Sabha Ordinance No. 15 of 1987, the levy of license 
fees for the Businesses , Employments ,license fee or taxes on vehicles and animals given in the following Schedules will 
be in effect from the 1st of January, 2021.

The license fees, Tax on Assest, taxes on vehicles, and animals should paid within the 3 months period from the 
1st of January to 31st of March, each year to the Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha Sub Offices.Kilinochchi, Murasumoddai. It’s 
hereby decided that legal action will be filed in the Courts, against any defaulters according to the Pradeshiya Sabha Act as 
per the decision No. 2021/I/Special/001 dated 22.01.2021 of  Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha.

	A runachalam Velamalikithan,
	 Chairman,
	 Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha.

Schedule I

Under Sections 149 of the levy of license fees

			   Annual	 Annual value	 Annual value
	 Serial	 Business or Job Description	 value up	 from  Rs. 751	 Over 
	 No.		  to	 to 	 Rs. 1,500
			   Rs. 750 	 Rs. 1,500	
			   Rs. cts.	 Rs. cts.	 Rs. cts.

	 1	 A tea/coffee boutique	 500 0	 1,000 0	 1,500 0
	 2	 Keeping a bakery	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 5,000 0
	 3	 A restaurant	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 4	 Hotels with board and lodging	 3,000 0	 4,000 0	 5,000 0
	 5	 Keeping a press	 500 0	 750 0	 1,000 0
	 6	 Keeping a timber depot	 1,000 0 	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 7	 Timber depot with heavy machinery	 750 0	 1,000 0	 3,000 0
	 8	 A :firewood shop	 750 0	 1,000 0	 3,000 0
	 9	 A lathe workshop	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 10	 A grinding mill	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 11	 A small hulling mill	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 12	 A large rice mill  ·	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 3,000 0
	 13	 A  saloon	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
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	 14	 Bicycle repair shop	 500 0	 750 0	 1,000 0
	 15	 Vehicle repairing centre	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 16	 Welding workshop	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 17	 Beedi, cigar product center  	 750 0 	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	
	 18	 Petroleum  products  selling center	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 19	 Kerosene oil shop	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 20	 Petroleum products filling station	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 21	 Electrical workshop	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 22	 Blacksmith centre	 1,000 0	 1,500 0	 2,000 0
	 23	 Glass shop.	 1,000 0	 1,500 0	 2,000 0
	 24	 Fertilizer and insecticide shop	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 25	 Poultry farm over 50 chicken	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 26	 Ice manufactory	 750 0	 1,000 0	 2,000 0
	 27	 Studio	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 28	 Ice store	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 29	 Fish processing centre	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 30	 Crab and prawn stall	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 31	 Tobacco and beetle shop	 750 0	 1,500 0	 2,000 0
	 32	 Making and selling coffins	 3,000 0	 4,000 0	 5,000 0
	 33	 Milk farm (dairy)	 1,000  0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 34	 Prawn purchasing centre	 1,000  0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 35	 Bakery and sales	 1,500  0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 36	 Bakery and boutique	 1,000  0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 37	 Service brokers	 1,500  0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 38	Y am selling centre	 750 0	 1,000 0	 1,500 0
	 39	 Cement stall	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 40	 Animal meat stall	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 41	 Manufacture of popsicle and ice cream	  1,500 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0 
		  and sales
	 42	 Chicken sales stall	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 43	 Fruits and varieties of fruits stall	 1,000 0	 1,500 0	 2,000 0
	 44	 Vegetable stall	 1,000 0	 1,500 0	 2,000 0
	 45	 Keeping a brick kiln	 1,500  0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 46	 Dry fish stall	 1,000 0	 1,500 0	 2,000 0
	 47	 Radio and television repair shop	 1,000 0	 1,500 0	 2,000 0
	 48	 Toddy sales centre.	 1,500  0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 49	 Liquor shop	 2,000 0	  3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 50	 Beer shop	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 51	 Ayurveda medical shop	 1,000 0	 1,500 0	 2,000 0
	 52	 Cool drink shop	 1,500 0	 2,500 0	 4,000 0
	 53	 Sherbert boutique	 500 0	 750 0	 1,000 0
	 54	 Tobacco processing	 750 0	 1,500 0	 3,000 0
	 55	 Breaking and collecting white stone	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 56	 Coastal fishing centre	 1,500 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 57	 Fishing boat/camp	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 58	 Small industries	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 59	 Private market	 1,500 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 60	 Manufacture of confectionery 	 1,500 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0

			   Annual	 Annual value	 Annual value
	 Serial	 Business or Job Description	 value up	 from  Rs. 751	 Over 
	 No.		  to	 to 	 Rs. 1,500
			   Rs. 750 	 Rs. 1,500	
			   Rs. cts.	 Rs. cts.	 Rs. cts.
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	 61	 Store	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 62	 Plating of jewellery	 1,500 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	
	 63	 Coconut sales shop	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 64	 Battery charging	 750 0	 1,500 0	 3,000 0
	 65	 Vehicle service station	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 66	 Private industry 	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 67	 Medical shop	 1,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 68	 Jewellery shop	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 69	 Tinkering and painting centre	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 70	 Prawn farm	 1,500 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 71	 Printing press	 1,500 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 72	 Chili powder and spice powder centre	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 73	 Centre for hiring cooking utensils	 500 0	 1,000 0	 1,500 0
	 74	 Computer training centre	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 75	 Private pharmacy	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 76	 Private clinic	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 77	 Dental clinic	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 78	 Rice sales centre	 1,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 79	 Gas slender  sales Centre	 1,500 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 80	 Mash sales centre	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	  3,000 0
	 81	 Storing fertilizer for sales	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	  5,000 0
	 82	 Three wheeler repairing centre	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 5,000 0
	 83	 Sweet, gram toffee stall	 500 0	 750 0	 1,500 0
	 84	 Wholesales depot	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 85	 Lodge with residential facility	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 86	 Out motor repairing center	 1,500 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 87	 Redeemed articles sales centre	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 88	 Radio, television, watch repairing shop	 500 0	 750 0	  1,500 0
	 89	 Motor car repairing centre	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 90	 Paddy market	 2,000 0	   3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 91	 Better shop	 750 0	 1,000 0	 1,500 0
	 92	 Agent service	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0

SCHEDULE 2

Under Sections 150 of the levy of license foes

			   Annual	 Annual value	 Annual value
	 Serial	 Business or Job Description	 value up	 from  Rs. 751	 Over 
	 No.		  to	 to 	 Rs. 1,500
			   Rs. 750 	 Rs. 1,500	
			   Rs. cts.	 Rs. cts.	 Rs. cts.

	 01	 Retail Shop	 1,000 0	 1,500 0	 2,000 0
	 02	 Grocery	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 03	 Agents	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 04	 Multi Shop	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 05	 Keeping a hardware shop	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0

			   Annual	 Annual value	 Annual value
	 Serial	 Business or Job Description	 value up	 from  Rs. 751	 Over 
	 No.		  to	 to 	 Rs. 1,500
			   Rs. 750 	 Rs. 1,500	
			   Rs. cts.	 Rs. cts.	 Rs. cts.
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	 06	 Keeping hardware electrical goods	 1,500 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 07	 Keeping tailoring shop	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 08	 Pots and pans shop	 750 0	 1,000 0	 2,000 0
	 09	 Newspaper and magazine shop	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 10	 Food fire shop	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 11	 Watch repair shop	 500 0	 750 0	 1,000 0
	 12	 Keeping a textiles shop shop	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 13	 Motor car spare parts	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 14	 Bicycle spare parts shop	 1,500 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 15	 Hiring of rents and chairs	 1,500 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 16	 Hire of loudspeakers and electrical items	 500 0	 750 0	 1,000 0
	 17	 Photocopy centre	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 18	 Keeping a multipurpose co-operative union	 1,000 0	 1,500 0	 2,000 0
	 19	 Keeping a branch of multipurpose co-operative	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 20	 Keeping a video photography shop	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 21	 Hiring of video copy	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 22	 Recording of audio tapes	 750 0	 1,000 0	 1,500 0
	 23	 Furniture hiring centre	 500 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 24	 Sale of metal, stand, tiles and building materials	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 25	 Sale of seelings	 1,000 0	 1,500 0	 2,000 0
	 26	 Plastic shop	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 27	 Making of sign boards 	 1,500 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 28	 Communication  centre 	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 29	 Driving training  centre 	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 30 	 Electrical goods warehouse	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 31	 Cosmatic goods sales centre	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	
	 32	 Gram, porridge taste selling centre	 500 0	 750 0	 1,000 0
	 33	 Chicken meat shop	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 34	 Computer spare parts shop	 3,000 0	 4,000 0	 5,000 0
	 35	 Ornamental fish selling centre	 1,000 0	 1,500 0	 3,000 0
	 36	 Cane food shop	 500  0	 750 0	 1,000 0
	 37	 Keeping fancy shop	 500 0	 750 0	 1,000 0
	 38	 Sewing machine television, radio	 500 0	 750 0	 1,000 0
	 39	 Steel almirah furniture shop	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 40	 Seat cushion work centre	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 41	 Fishing_ materials selling  center	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 42	 Electrical items selling centre	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 43	 Mobile business	 750 0	 1,000 0	 1,500 0
	 44	 Patching of tyres and tube	 500 0	 750 0	 1,000 0
	 45	 Soldering of tin	 500 0	 750 0	 1,000 0
	 46	 Bicycle parts, motot cycle parts sales centre	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 47	 Lottery ticket sales centre	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 48	 Ornamental good sales centre	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 49	 Reading class sales centre	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 50	 Brand new and second hands electrical goods sales	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 51	 Wooden furniture shop	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 52	 Picture framing shop	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 53	 Aluminum furniture manufacturing  Centre)	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0

			   Annual	 Annual value	 Annual value
	 Serial	 Business or Job Description	 value up	 from  Rs. 751	 Over 
	 No.		  to	 to 	 Rs. 1,500
			   Rs. 750 	 Rs. 1,500	
			   Rs. cts.	 Rs. cts.	 Rs. cts.
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	 54	 Road damage fees (heavy vehicles and light vehicles)	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 55	 A Square unit	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 56	 Tire and tube sales center	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 57	 Travel agency	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 58	 Writing materials and school actiessories	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 59	 Laundering/ironing  shop	 500 0	 750 0	 1,000 0
	 60	 Ordinary eating shop	 750 0	 1,000 0	 1,500 0
	 61	 Ordinary eating house and hostel	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 62	 Rest house	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 63	 Transport service	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 64	 Medical specialist consultancy service	 2,000 0	 3,000 0	 5,000 0
	 65	 Wholesale of varieties of drinks	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 66	 Hand phone and KIT card sales Centre	 1,000 0	 2,000 0	 3,000 0
	 67	 Curd shop	 500 0	 750 0	 1,000 0
	 68	 Fish and vegetable mobile sales	 500 0	 750 0	 1,000 0
	 69	 Collecting and selling of new and old tiers	 1,000 0	 1,500 0	 2,000 0
	 70	 Sale of temporary stalls	 500 0	 1,000 0	 1,500 0
	 71	 Kit card sale center (per day)	 50 0	 100 0	 150 0

* Registered  outside of our territory if you sell goods to the business centers which are located within the limits of 
territory registration should be made in the pradeshiya Sabha charges Rs. 2,000-5,000.

* When a  variety of products  sale in a business  center Each product  will be charged separately for example hardware 
product to the trading center cement, paint, types of iron, pipe fittings, wiring product, electronic products, machinery sale, 
building material these are considered as a separate product.

* Temporary business license may be issued such problems they are lack of land documents, land ownership disputes, 
court disputes.

Schedule - 03

Under Sections 152(1) of the Pradeshiya Sabha Ordinance No. 15 of 1987 the levy of license fees of taxes for the 
Businesses and activities and taxes on given in the following Schedules

Under Sections 152(1) of the Pradeshiya Sabha Ordinance No. 15 of 1987 Tax imposed on specific business ventures this 
tax should not exceeding the amount specified in the previous years. Every particular entrepreneur following documentary 
evidence should be attached to the appiication for the conduct of the previous year.

* Income statement for the previous year and copy of final accounting

* Copy of income tax details to the Inland Revenue department for the previous year .

	 Annual budget of the year	 Annual tax payable	

	 01.	 When not over Rs. 6,000 (nothing)	 0 0
	 02.	 from Rs. 6,001 to Rs.12,000	 90 0
	 03.	 from Rs. 12,001 to Rs. 18,760	 180 0
	 04.	 from Rs. 18,761 to Rs. 75,000 	 360 0
	 05.	 from Rs. 75,000 to Rs. 150,000	 1,500 0
	 06.	 above Rs. 150,000	 3,000 0

			   Annual	 Annual value	 Annual value
	 Serial	 Business or Job Description	 value up	 from  Rs. 751	 Over 
	 No.		  to	 to 	 Rs. 1,500
			   Rs. 750 	 Rs. 1,500	
			   Rs. cts.	 Rs. cts.	 Rs. cts.
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Entrepreneurial initiative are as Follows:

	 1	 Maintaining of a textile shop
	 2	 Maintaining of a shop of fancy items
	 3	 Maintaining of a shoe shop
	 4	 Maintaining of a communication shop
	 5	 Maintaining of a studio
	 6	 Maintaining of a color laboratory
	 7	 Maintaining of a tea processing factory for import
	 8	 Maintaining of a place of collecting raw tea leaves
	 9	 Maintaining of a business of selling building materials
	 10	 Maintaining of a fitness center
	 11	 Maintaining of a business of selling paints
	 12	 Maintaining of a hardware
	 13	 Maintaining of a private education institute
	 14	 Maintaining of a pre- school and day care center
	 15	 Maintaining of a center of computer software development
	 16	 Maintaining of a computer training institute
	 17	 Maintainit1g of an astrology services
	 18	 Maintaining of a driving learning firm
	 19	 Maintaining of a plants nursery
	 20	 Maintaining of a place of selling Ayurveda drugs
	 21	 Maintaining of a place of selling western drugs (pharmacy)
	 22	 Maintaining of a company of telephone services
	 23	 Maintaining of a western dispensary
	 24	 Maintaining of a Medical laboratory
	 25	 Maintaining of an Animal clinic
	 26	 Maintaining of a firm of providing attorney and notary services
	 27	 Maintaining of a firm of providing auditing services
	 28	 Maintaining of a Bank
	 29	 Maintaining of a firm of providing insurance services ,
	 30	 Maintaining of a firm of providing leasing services
	 31	 Maintaining of a firm of providing surveying services
	 32	 Maintaining of a firm of providing architectural services
	 33	 Maintaining of a firm of providing
	 34	 Maintaining of a firm of providing engineering services
	 35	 Maintaining of a place of providing specialists medical services
	 36	 Maintaining of a private hospital	 ·.
	 37	 Maintaining of a garment factory
	 38	 Maintaining of a place of selling jewellries
	 39	 Maintaining of a place of selling computer and accessories
	 40	 Maintaining of a place of selling timber furniture
	 41	 Maintaining of an advertising firm
	 42	 Maintaining of a firm of hiring festive items
	 43	 Maintaining of a spectacle shop
	 44	 Maintaining of a lottery agency
	 45	 Maintaining of a place of selling earthen ware
	 46	 Maintaining of a betting center
	 47	 Maintaining of an agency post office
	 48	 Maintaining of a place of framing pictures and cutting glasses
	 49	 Maintaining of a place of purchasing rubber and cinnamon
	 50	 Maintaining of a place of firm of providing telephone services
	 51	 Maintaining of a place of selling mobile telephones
	 52	 Maintaining of a job agency
	 53	 Maintaining of a firm of pawn broking
	 54	 Maintaining of a place of hiring or selling videos and CDs
	 55	 Maintaining of a book shop or stationery
	 56	 Maintaining of a timber trade center
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	 57	 Maintaining of a retail trade shop
	 58	 Maintaining of a place of selling musical instruments or sport items
	 59	 Maintaining of a place of hiring as a store
	 60	 Maintaining of a wholesale business
	 61	 Maintaining of a place of selling electric equipment
	 62	 Maintaining an agency of distributing products of reputed companies
	 63	 Maintaining of a place displaying and selling products of reputed companies
	 64	 Maintaining of a place of selling vehicles
	 65	 Maintaining of a place of seiling motor cycles and three-wheelers
	 66	 Maintaining of a place of selling foot bicycles
	 67	 Maintaining of a place of selling vehicle spare parts
	 68	 Maintaining of a place of selling spare parts of motor cycles and three wheelers
	 69	 Maintaining of a filling station
	 70	 Maintaining of a place of selling arrack and beer
	 71	 Maintaining of a cinema
	 72	 Maintaining of a beauty center
	 73	 Maintaining of a driving learning firm
	 74	 Maintaining of a place of purchasing and cutting gems
	 75	 Maintaining of a foreign job agency
	 76	 Maintaining of a food city
	 77	 Maintaining of a place of selling telephone pre-paid cards
	 78	 Maintaining of a tea factory
	 79	 Maintaining of a center of providing internet services
	 80	 Maintaining of a place of selling ornamental fish.
	 81	 Building Draughtsman
	 82	 Maintaining of a center of providing broker services

KARACHCHI  PRADESHIYA SABHA

Permission for the Constructions of Buildings and Fixation of Rates

IT is hereby notified that in terms of the decision No. 2021/I/Special/001 dated 22.01.2021, revenue would be levied with 
effect from 01.01.2021 of publication of the notice in the Gazette under the following table, for the permission on buildings, 
inspectional rates and constructions done without prior permissions, within the limits of Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha, under 
By-laws, parts 08 published  by the Honorable Minister in the special Gazette Number 520/7 dated 25th August 1988, Part 
4(B) - Local Government I, under/Chapters 21 and 78 of the Provincial Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha Act, No. 15 of 1987.

	A runachalam Velamalikithan,
	 Chairman,
	 Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha.

Schedule 01

	 Extent	 Residential Purposes	 Various Purposes
		  Rs. cts.	 Rs. cts.

	 1.	 From 01 - 500 sq. ft.	 300 0	 400 0
	 2.	 From 501 - 1,000 sq. ft.	 350 0	 600 0
	 3.	 From 1,001 - 2,000 0 sq. ft.	 450 0	 1,100 0
	 4.	 From 2,001 - 3,000 sq. ft.	 1,100 0	 2,000 0
	 5.	 From 3,001 - 5,000 sq. ft.	 1,900 0	 2,750 0
	 6.	 From 5,001 - 7,500 sq. ft.	 2,200 0	 3,500 0
	 7.	 From 7,501 - 10,000 sq. ft.	 2,600 0	 4,000 0
	 8.	 For every 100 sq. ft. over 10,000 sq. ft.	 35 0	 40 0
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Schedule 02

Building up of buildings, calling for approval without seeking permission through building applications will be fined as 
follows:

	 Structure	 Approved amount per sq. ft.	 Approved amount per
	 Sq. ft.	 on the lower floor on its quality	 on
		  Rs. cts.	 Rs. cts.

	 1.	 Completing only the foundation works	 05 0	 -
	 2.	 Structuring excluding the roof	 10 0	 10 0
	 3.	 Structuring including the roof	 15 0	 15 0
	 4.	 Complete structuring	 20 0	 20 0
	 5.	 Wall Construction	 5 0

Schedule 03

Notice under National Environment Law

Regarding the above subject, in order to issue the Environment Protection License by the Karachchi Pradeshiya 
Sabha, in the Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha area according to the Ordinance under Section 23a of No. 47 of the National 
Environment Law of 1980, the Local Authorities are given matters mentioned in Part “C” according to the Gazette publication  
No. 1,533/16 dated 25th January, 2008 and the Gazette Publication No. 1,534/18 dated 01st February, 2008.

In addition to Environment protection license implementing this law in the Karachchi Administrative limits by 
our Council, forms, lives inspection fees, license fees should be imposed and levied according to the following notices, on 
industries shown in the Schedules below as indicated by the Central Environment Authority, from the date 01.01.2021 of 
publication in the Gazette as decided as resolved by the Resolution 2021/I/Special/001 dated 22.01.2021.

	A runachalam Velamalikithan,
	 Chairman,
	 Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha.

Obtained environmental license

SCHEDULE

	 1.	 All fuel filling stations (including liquid petroleum and liquid petroleum gas). 
	 2.	 Manufacturing of candles employing 10 or more employees.
	 3.	 Coconut oil separating industries employing more than 10 and less than 25 employees.
	 4.	 Production of non- alcoholic drinks employing more than 10 and less than 25 employees. 
	 5.	 Rice mill with dry preservation activities.
	 6.	 Grinding mills having an output ofless than 1,000 kilograms per month.
	 7.	 Tobacco warehouses.
	 8.	 Cinnamon fumigating industries with sculpture fumigation having capacity of 500 or  more kilograms per batch.
	 9.	 Industries for the treatment. of salt used for food.
	 10.	 Tea factories.
	 11.	 Industries for concrete pre fabrication.
	 12.	 Mechanized industries for the making of cement blocks.
	 13.	 Lime kilns having a manufacturing capacity ofless than 20 metric tons per day.
	 14.	 Clay pots or plaster of Paris industries employing 25 or more employees.
	 15.	 All types of limestone crushing industries.
	 16.	 Tiles and bricks factories.
	 17.	 Single hole drillers connected with mining activities using explosives.
	 18.	 Saw mills for sawing timber or timber treating industries having less than 50 cubic meters capacity per day.
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	 19.	 Carpentry workshops using multi- purpose carpentry machinery or industries for shaping timber or timber 
workshops. employing more than 05 less than 20 employees

	 20.	 Hotels having lodging facilities, lodges and rest houses having five or more than 05 less than 20 rooms.	
	 21.	 Garages engaged in vehicle repairing activities and servicing activities.  
	 22.	 Workshop	performing the jobs of repairing,  ·maintenance, constructing assembling, manufacturing of fridges, air 

conditioners, accessories and recovery.
	 23.	 Container yards excluding places of vehicle servicing.
	 24.	 Repairing of electric and electronic goods having more than ten employees employed..
	 25.	 Presses and printing machinery not having melting of lead.

INSPECTION FEE

The maximum fee for the field officers will be decided on the basis of the Capital Investment of the respective 
Industry or project. This inspection fee will be charged according one maximum as indicated below:

	 Capital Investment	 Field inspection fee
		  (maximum fee) 
		  Rs. cts.

	 01.	 Rs. 250,000 or less than that 	 3,000 0
	 02.	 Rs. 250,001 - Rs. 500,000 	 3,750 0 
	 03.	 Rs. 500,001 - Rs. 1,000,000 	 5,000 0 
	 04.	 Over - Rs, 1,000,000	 10,000 0
	
Environmental Protection license fees 4000.00 (for 3 years)

KARACHCHI PRADEShIYA SABHA

Leaving Taxes under the Entertainment Tax Act

It was decided in terms of decision No. 2021/I/Special/001 dated 22.01.2021 to levy entertainment tax of 25% on printed 
entry tickets on cinema shows, magic shows mesmerism shows, drama performances and musical shows on Sub-section 
1 of No. 02 of the entertainment tax Act and it is hereby notified that entry form should be obtained by the payment of the 
permitted fee as cited below, according to Part 3 Chapter 176(3) of the General Activities Act.

	A runachalam Velamalikithan,
	 Chairman,
	 Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha.

Musical shows, gimmick shows 	 2,000 0
drama performances, cinema shows 	 3,000 0
Magic shows (per day)	 3,000 0
Cinema shows, musical shows, gimmick shows, magic shows	 5,000 0

KARACHCHI  PRADESHIYa  SABHA

Taxation on street Vendors selling on the Streets (without specified place)

it is hereby  notified  that  in terms  of the  Administrative  order. No.  520/7  dated  23.08.1998 on levying of fees  under 
following tables, for vendors within the limits of Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha, under By laws part 28 published by the 
Honourable Minister in the Special  Gazette Part IV “B” Local Government - part of the Pradeshiya Sabha Act, No. 15 of 
2008.as per  decision No. 2021/I/Special/001 dated 22.01.2021.

	A runachalam Velamalikithan,
	 Chairman,
	 Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha.
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Schedule 

	 Rs. cts.

	 01.	 Sale of ice cream, ice palam on bicycles (per day)	 50 0
	 02.	 Sale of ice cream, ice palam on motor cycle (pr day)	 100 0
	 03.	 Sale of ice cream, ice palam on three wheeler (per day)	 100 0
	 04.	 Sale of ice cream, ice palam on motor vehicles (per day)	 200 0
	 05.	 Sale of cooked food items by mobile vehicle (per day)	 50 0
	 06.	 Other mobile business	 500 0 - 1500 0

KARACHCHI PRADESHIYA SABHA

Sabha’s Fees on Supplying Water and Hiring Water Tanks

It is hereby notified that  this notice will be effective from the supplying of water and the following rates will be collected 
by the  decision attained in terms of  administrative order No. 2021/I/Special/001 dated 22.01.2021.

	 Rs. cts.

	 01.	 Charge for 1 liters of water	 1 00
	 02.	 500 liter Water tank (per day)	 250 00
	 03.	 1000 liter Water tank (per day)	 500 00
	 04.	 Transport fees (water tank)	 250 00 
	 05.	 Water tank stand	 250 0

KARACHCHI PRADESHIYA SABHA

Approval of Plans on Sub Divided Lands

When dividing lands in the administrative limits of the Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha into Sub-divisions for the approval of 
plans of the Sub-divisions, the charges would be, according  to  their respective extents shown in the deed and the plan of 
land, at Rs. 100 per Larches width will be suitable for collection from the date of 01.01.2021 publication on the Gazette, as 
decided by the No. 2021/I/Special/001 dated 22.01.2021.

	A runachalam Velamalikithan,
	 Chairman,
	 Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha.

KARACHCHI PRADESHIYA SABHA

Imposing Levying on Certificates and Forms

it is hereby informed that this notice will take effect from the date  of  publication  in  the Gazette, regarding the imposing of 
fees on certificates and forms under the following rates, in terms of the Resolution No. 2021/I/Special/001  dated 22.01.2021.

	 1	 Application form fee on change of name of land (one)	 300 0
	 2	 Application inspection  fee on change of name of land	 500 0
	 3	 Application form fee on building application	 300 0
		  inspection  fee for building application  1to 1000 Sq. ft.	 300 0
	 	 inspection fee for building application Next every 500 Sq. ft.	 50 0
		  Renewal fees for Building approval (every year)	 1,000 0
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4	 Certificate of conformity (C. O. C.)	 500 0
5	 Fee on ownership of the deed	 1,000 0
6	 Fee on the non-requisition certificate of the land	 1,000 0
7	 Fee on street limit certificate	 500 0
8	 Fee on application form for library membership	 25 0
9	 Fees for renewal, of  Library membership fees	 25 0
		 Musical shows, drama performances; cinema shows,

10	 magic shows mesmerism .shows Application fee for lottery ticket
11	 Registering as draughtsman	 5,000 0
12	 Renewal of registration as a draughtsman	 5,000 0
13	 Registering as a licensed surveyor	 5,000 0
14	 Renewal of registration as a licensed surveyor	 5,000 0
15	 Application form on environmental protection license	 100 0		
16	 Fee for and extra copy of the approved building plan (one)	 200 0
17	 Vehicle/application form, application fee	 20 0
18	 An animal tax application form, application fee	 20 0
19	 Application form for the approval of sub division of lands	 100 0

KARACHCHI  PRADESHIYa SABHA

the following fees will be levied on Vehicles

it is hereby notified that this notice will take effect from the date of publication in the Gazette on collecting fees per hour 
as follows in term of the resolution No. 2021/I/Special/001 dated 22.01.2021.

Description Rate

Hire for 4 ton roller per  hour	 2,500 0
Hire for 10 ton roller per  hour	 4,000 0
Hire for JCB per  hour	 3,500 0
Hire for Motor grinder per hour	 4,500 0

Including traveling charge (hours) for motor grinder and jcp	

	A runachalam Velamalikithan,
Chairman,

Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha.

KARACHCHI  PRADESHIYa SABHA

Taxes on Vehicles and Animals

this notice should be followed from the date of publication in the Gazette and that the said taxes for vehicles and animals 
will be implemented according to the regulations under Section 147, No. 15 of the Pradeshiya Sabha Ordinance of 148 (2) of 
1987. It is hereby notified that tax should be pay every year before 31st of March it is resolved by the Karachchi Pradeshiya 
Sabha No. 2021/I/Special/001 dated 22.01.2021.

	A runachalam Velamalikithan,
Chairman,

Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha.

Schedule

Rs. cts.

01. Each vehicle except motor car, three wheel 25 0
		 Motor lorry motor cycle, motor three wheeler and bicycle

Rs. c.
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	 02.	 Every bicycle or three wheeler or two wheeler
	 (a)	 If used for trading purposes	 18 0
	 (b)	 If used for other land trading purposes 	 20 0
		  (from 6, license 4)	 10 0
		  Every vehicle	 20 0
		  Every hand cart	 10 0

Children’s carts, push carts, having wheels of diameter not more than 26 inches. Hand carts used for non-trading 
purposes in private properties are exempted from levies.

In this Schedule, trade purposes means loading and transportiong of any material or goods connected with any job 
or business.

Imposition of Tax on Land Sale

As per the power vested in me by Sub-section (3) of Section 09 of Pradeshiya Sabha Act, No. 15 of 1987, it is 
hereby notified that Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha has passed following resolution No. 2021/I/Special/001 is taken at the 
Sabha meeting for the year 22.01.2021.

	A runachalam Velamalikithan,
	 Chairman,
	 Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha.

Resolution

As per the power vested in me by Section (1) of Section 154 of Pradeshiya Sabha Act, No.  15 of 1987, Pradeshiya 
Sabha of Karachchi hereby proposes :

(a) 	Any land within the limits of Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha , any land when selling by Public Auction or by 
broker or by his employee or representative by public auction or by any other method, in such a case the seller of the land or 
auctioneer or his employer or representative should pay 1% to the Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha from the whole amount that 
person received.  

	A runachalam Velamalikithan,
	 Chairman,
	 Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha. 

KARACHCHI PRADESHIYA SABHA

Levying of Tax for undeveloped Lands

It is hereby notified that Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha has passed following ·resolution No. 2021/1/Special/001 is taken at 
the Sabha meeting for the year 22.01.2021. It was decided to levy tax on un-develop lands within the Pradeshiya Sabha for 
the year 2021 as in the schedule here under  Section 153 of the Pradeshiya Sabha Act, No. 15 of 1987.

	A runachalam Velamalikithan,
	 Chairman,
	 Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha. 

SCHEDULE

Any land within the limits of Karachchi Pradehsiya Sabha for any construction work or permanent or proper 
cultivation  not utilized for following activities.

	 Rs. cts.
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	 (a)	 The portion of land utilized for building and proportionate extent of land is less than the required area ;
	 (b)	 If no building have been constructed in the land ;
	 (c)	 If the land is not utilized for permanent or subsidiary crops. At 2% of the extent of such land.

KARACHCHI PRADESHIYA SABHA

By-law in respect of propaganda Notices and Visual  Environment

it is hereby notified to the general public that I decided to implement following Administrative order No. 2021/I/Special/001 
dated 22.01.2021 in terms of powers vested in me as the chairman to Karachchi Pradeshiya  Sabha under Section 9(3) of 
Pradeshiya Sabha Act, No. 15 of 1987.

Accordingly it is hereby further notified that a permit should be obtained from Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha to 
display propaganda notices within the jurisdiction of Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha and charges mentioned in Schedule below 
are recovered for that purpose.

	A runachalam Velamalikithan,
	 Chairman,
	 Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha.

Decision

I decided that fees should be recovered from 01.01.2021 as set out in Schedule below in respect of  displaying  or  
construction  a notice  by .virtue  of   provisions  given  in section  39 of passed By-law which was published by Minister 
in charge of subject of Local Government in Part IV(b) of Gazette No. 520/7 dated 23.08.1988 of Democratic Socialist 
Republic of Sri Lanka in terms of powers vested in Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha under Sections 22(4) and  122-126 of 
Pradeshiya Sabha  Act, No. 15 of 1987 until further amended.

schedule

	 Description	 Scale	 Fees

For a banner displayed a wall or board or with the help of (tin, flex and Luminas) or 
displayed with the help of permanent advertising notice (every year should be pay)	 sq. ft. 	 Rs. 100

For a banner displayed for a period of 01 month or less	 sq. ft.	 Rs. 30

For a banner displayed for a period of over 03 months	 sq. ft.	 Rs. 20

For a banner displayed for a period of less than 03 months	 sq. ft.	 Rs. 40

For a Name board displayed in the a business center other than   own
name board		  sq. ft.	 Rs. 30

		  sq. ft.	 Rs. 100

To display digital advertising boards	 sq. ft. 	 Rs. 150 

License fees for public entertainment (per day)	 sq. ft 	 Rs. 1,000

If any agent displaying advertisement within the limits of karachchi predeshiya sabha should be register.

While displaying advertisement board, first language should be in pure Tamil.	 .
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KARACHCHI  PRADEShiyA SABHA

Imposing Solid waste Fee

It is hereby notified that the following rsolution was adopted by me on 22 nd January, 2021 within the Karachchi power border 
is called developed areas such Kilitown, Selvanagar, Kanakampikaikulam, Uthayanagar, Kaneshapuram, Thiruvaiyaru and 
Barathipuram under the Decision No. 2021/I/Special/001 as  the  Chairman  of  Karachchi  Pradeshiya Sabba by the vested 
power of Pradeshiya Sabha Act, No.  15 of 1987 the garbage fee will be charged as follow:

Grocery, Hotel, Hardware and Salon, Business Industries, Registered House,  
Rest House, Government   and  Semi Government Organizations, Garments factory per load	 Rs. 5000 0
Gully bowser  (per day)	 Rs. 4,500 0
Slaughter fees for cow 	 Rs. 1,000 0
slaughter fees for goat 	 Rs. 400 0
slaughter fees for pig	 Rs. 600 0
Removing sand and Stone (per tractor) without tax	 Rs. 3,000 0

Charges for usage of public facilities set up at Kilinochchi service market 
Excretion of urine - Rs. 5 0
Excretion of feces - Rs. 10 0 
To take bath - Rs 50 0

Charges for  removing solid waste from outside trade center per month

	 No.	 Details	 Fee

	 01	 Grocery	 600	
	 02	 Retail shop	 600
	 03	 Restaurant	 A Basket 50
	 04	 Tea Boutique	 A Basket 50
	 05	 Cool spot	 A Basket 50
	 06	 Textile	 600
	 07	 Book shop	 600
	 08	 Press	 600
	 09	 Digital Printers	 600
	 10	 Jewelry	 600
	 11	 Building Material sale center	 600	 ,
	 12	 Furniture sale center	 600
	 13	 Electronic sale and repair	 600
	 14	 Phone shop	 600
	 15	 Photo and Video center	 600
	 16	 Tailoring and cuson works	 600
	 17	 Rice Mill	 A Basket 50
	 18	 Grinding Mill	 A Basket 50
	 19	 Fancy items sale center	 600
	 20	 Battery Service	 600
	 21	 Beauty Parlor	 600
	 22	 Salon	 300-500
	 23	 Timber Shop	 A Basket 50
	 24	 Store	 600
	 25	 Timber depot	 600
	 26	 Mechanic  Center	 600
	 27	 Garage	 600
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	 28	 Bicycle repairing Center	 600
	 29	 Tire works	 600
	 30	 Welding shop	 600
	 31	 Lathe works	 A Basket 50
	 32	 Purchase of old iron	 600
	 33	 Sales of Agriculture goods	 A Basket 50
	 34	 Sales of Livestock feed	 A Basket 50
	 35	 Frame Center	
	 36	 Dispensary	 600
	 37	 Clinic center	 A Basket 50
	 38	 Ayurveda Clinic center	 A Basket 50
	 39	 Laundry	 600
	 40	 Shoe Palace	 600
	 41	 Fruit center	 A Basket 50
	 42	 Betel	 A Basket 50
	 43	 Vadai Cart	 A Basket 50
	 44	 Tele Communication	 600
	 45	 Hiring Furniture and Pandal	 600
	 46	 Fuel filling station	 600
	 47	 Bakery	 A Basket 50
	 48	 Industry	 A Basket 50
	 49	 Small Industry	 600
	 50	 Garments	 A Basket 50
	 51	 Milk Farm (diary)	 A Basket 50
	 52	 Notary Translate center/ Emission test	 600
	 53	 Agent Centre	 600
	 54	 Contractors	 600
	 55	 Draughtsman	 A Basket 50
	 56	 Liquor center	 A Basket 50
	 57	 Motor bike sales center	 600
	 58	 Vehicle sales center	 600
	 59	 Glass sales center	 A Basket 50
	 60	 funeral service	 600
	 61	 Spare parts	 600
	 62	 Whole sale center	 2000
	 63	 Accountant Services	 A Basket 50
	 64	 Insurance Company	 2000
	 65	 Leasing Company	 2000
	 66	 Finance Company	 2000
	 67	 Bank	 2000
	 68	 Money Transfer	 A Basket 50
	 69	 Hotels and Restaurant	 A Basket 50
	 70	 Hall	 A Basket 50
	 71	 Restaurant	 A Basket 50
	 72	 Education center	 600
	 73	 Computer center	 600
	 74	 Leaners	 600
	 75	 Fitness center	 600
	 76	 Special market	 A Basket 50
	 77	 Service station	 A Basket 50
	 78	 Pawning center	 600
	 79	 Vegetables shop	 A Basket 50

	 No.	 Details	 Fee
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	 80	 Whole sale (agent)	 2000
	 81	 Wedding hall	 5000
	 82	U niversity and industrial	 A Basket 50
	 83	 School and government departments	 A Basket 50

Charged for liquid waste disposal

For the purpose of business Rs. 6,000.00
If the liquid waste disposal is carried out at several times in a particular month, Rs.·6000.00 will be charged at the first 

time and Rs. 5000.00 will be charged for each additional loads.
To service, government and private home Rs 4500.00

Free of charge to elders home and alternative disability care center
One time reduction of Rs. 500.00 will be made on the fee for discharging the liquid waste in a year for the people those 

who are paying the property tax poperly	
Permission is given to the secretary to charge the fee for liquid waste removal of school according to the fund reserve 
amount, once the request is made by education department.

It is hereby notified that for the charge of removing solid waste to the kilinochchi service market and paranthan public 
market. This gazette will take effect from the date of publication

	 No.	 Details	 amount
			   Rs.

	 1	 Vegetable shop	 600
	 2	 Betel shop	 600
	 3	 fruits shop	 600
	 4	 Chilly, tamarind shop	 300
	 5	 grocery shop	 300
	 6	 small grocery shops	 300
	 7	 coconut shops	 300
	 8	 tea spot	 400
	 9	 fish shop	 600
	 10	 cutting fish shop	 600
	 11	 ice cream cool bar	 300
	 12	 dry fish shop	 400
	 13	 Textile	 300
	 14	 fancy shop	 300
	 15	 mat shop	 200
	 16	 seeds center	 200
	 17	 tea shop	 300
	 18	 Phone shop	 300
	 19	 Watch repairing shop	 200
	 20	 curd center	 300
	 21	 book shop	 300
	 22	 jewellery shop	 300
	 23	 Pharmacy	 300
	 24	 tailoring shop	 300
	 25	 sweet center	 300
	 26	 chicken mixer	 600
	 27	 Soup shop	 600
	 28	 dairy product shop	 300
	 29	 fertilizer shop	 300

	 No	 Details	 Fee
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	 30	 show palace	 300
	 31	 frame shop	 300

CHARGES  FOR  THE  PARKING OF VEHICLES

		  Rs. cts. 

	 Parking charges for lorry, canter large vehicles (monthly)	 900 00
	 Parking charges for van,  (small vehicles) (monthly)	 750 00

	 Parking charges for car taxi(monthly)	 600 00
	 Parking charges for three wheelers (monthly)	 300 00 

	 Rs.50.00 will be charged to park the vehicle in road per day as well as 
	 Rs. 1,000.00 will be charged to obtain parking monthly permission.
	 If the roads belongs to Pradeshiya Sabha is being used for carrying eaith, 
	 sand, stone and gravel in heavy vehicle, Rs. 100.00 should be paid per cube.

Collecting Penalty Fees for Stray Cattle

It is hereby notified that the following resolution was adopted at Karachchi  Pradeshiya Sabha meeting held on 
22.01.2021, by virtue of powers vested to Karachci Pradeshiya Sabha under Sub Section II of Section 66 of Pradeshiya 
Sabha Act, No.15 of 1987. as per the decision No. 2021/I/Special/001.	 ·

THE RESOLUTION

It is hereby proposed that was adopted to impose and levy a fine as mentioned in Column II for the reasons 
mentioned in Column I of the Sub Schedule mentioned below from those who allow their cattle and goats to stray or tie alone 
the roads and paths within the Jurisdiction of karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha for the year of 2021 under Sub Section 1 and II 
of Section 66 of Pradeshiya Sabha Act, No. 15 of 1987.

	 No.	 Column I	 Column II
			   Rs. cts.

	 1.	 Fees payable for catching and releasing a big, cow or a buffalo	 300 00
	 2.	 Fees payable for catching and bringing cow, goat or buffalo to shed	 1,000 00
	 3.	 Fees payable for catching and releasing a goat	 750 00
	 4.	 Fees payable for keeping a cow, a buffalo, a goat or a small buffalo 
		  for a day in shed	 300 00

Unclaimed cows will be put up for public auction after eight working days.

	A runachalam Velamalikithan,
	 Chairman,
	 Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha. 

	 No.	 Details	 amount
			   Rs.
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KARACHCHI PRADESHIYA SABHA

Imposing registration fees for registration of  dogs

chapter 4 of dogs registration ordinance (Section 477) the within the’Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha area, will be charged 
for the following :

	 1.	 A registration fee of Rs.20 for each dogs; and

	 2.	 Rs. 100 service charged and addition to the above charges will be levied from 2021 onwards.

It is hereby notified that this notice will be effective from registration of dogs and the following rates will be 
collected by the decision attained in terms of administrative order No. 2021/I/Special/001 dated 2021.01.22.

	A runachalam Velamalikithan,
	 Chairman,
	 Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha. 

Telephone tower construction, Rs. 30,000.00 will be charged for construction service.
As a licence fee Rs. 5,000.00 per year will be charged for a channel”fixed to the telephone tower.
Rental fee for the place in Kilinochchi service market  and  Paranthan  common  market  has  been increased by Rs. 250.00. 

Kilinochchi- 1,500.00 (Monthly)
Paranthan- 1,500.00 (Monthly)
Other markets-  1,250.00

Every businessman should pay the monthly payment of rental fee before 5th of following month. 
10% of fine will be charged for all market business centres.
If the rental fee for market business centres are not paid continuously for two months, the shop will be recover by providing 
two instruction letters within 3rd month gap.
Rs. 1,500.00 will be- charged as business licence fee for market business centers.
Selling of market goods is banned in the places which lie within 1 km distance from Kilinochchi and Paranthan market in 
other markets prohibition of marketing of commodities in area within 0.5km

Green park charges 
Children -Rs.  10.00 
Adults -Rs. 20.00 
Photograph - Rs. 500.00
Video - Rs. 1,500.00

Everyone can visit the park free of charge on children’s day 
For political meeting - Rs. 25,000 
For extravagant events -Rs.  2,000 - Rs. 5,000
Student who come to the green park for a special tour charge Rs. 5.00
For the programs of student under grade 5 free of charge

fee for using cemetery

Permits for use of cemetery as noted below after receiving the approval of the council body should be cremated as per the 
decision  No. 2021/I/Special/001 dated 22.01.2021 of  Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha.

Cremation fees - Rs.  1,000.00, Wastage fees - Rs. 500.00, Payment for burial - Rs. 1,000.00
Permission must be obtained by paying Rs. 1,000.00 for the construction of memorial logo, Cemeteries In order to build 
bus hold.

	A runachalam Velamalikithan,
	 Chairman,
	 Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha.
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Following stand declared as Karachchi Pradishiya Sabha three wheeler stand.

	 No.	 Stand sub-office of karachchi pradeshiya sabha in murasumattai

	 01	 paranthan junction stand
	 02	 paranthan nilathari office stand	
	 03	 paranthan star rest stand	
	 04	 paranthan Ayurveda hospital stand
	 05	 paranthan railway station stand
	 06	 2nd junction stand
	 07	 murasumottai junction stand
	 08	 velikandal junction stand
	 09	 puliyampokkanai junction stand
	 10	 tharumapuram hospital stand
	 11	 tharumapuram market stand
	 12	 sundikulam junction stand
	 13	 punnai neeravi junction stand	 .
	 14	 12th junction stand
	 15	 redbana junction stand
	 16	 theravil junction stand

Following stand declared as karachchi pradishiya sabha three wheeler stand:

	 No.	 sub-office of karachchi pradeshiya  sabha

	 01	 Bus stand kilinochchi
	 02	 pallavarayankaddu jeyapuram junction
	 03	 thiresambal temple stand kilinochchi
	 04	 kandasamy temple stand kilinochchi
	 05	 chella hotel junction
	 06	 kanagapuram co-op city stand
	 07	 Manchula bakery junction
	 08	 ariviyalnagar junction
	 09	 barathipuram soosaippillai shop junction kilinochchi
	 10	 In front of irrigation department kilinochchi
	 11	 A.G.A office kilinochchi
	 12	 Central collage kilinochchi
	 13	 Iranamadu junction
	 14	 university junction kilinochchi
	 15	 skanthapuram junction stand
	 16	 market stand kilinochchi
	 17	 kadchan road junction stand vaddakachchi kilinochchi
	 18	 stand kilinochchi in front of courts
	 19	 thirumurukandy temple stand
	 20	 railway station stand
	 21	 post office stand kilinochchi
	 22	 hospital stand kilinochchi
	 23	 kachcheri stand kilinochchi
	 24	 Inthupuram santhapuram junction murukandy
	 25	 Depo junction stand kilinochchi
	 26	 kilinochchi karadipokku stand infront of bank of Ceylon
	 27	 Aathavan pre- school stand in front of barathi hotel
	 28	 pallavarayankaddu junction Iranchi junction stand
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	 29	 155m junction stand kilinochchi
	 30	 Iranaimadu junction sivan temple kilinochchi
	 31	 wireless stand kilinochchi
	 32	 In front of new coop city
	 33	 akkarayan junction
	 34	 kilinochchi stand in front of electricity board
	 35	 raththinapuram junction kilinochchi
	 36	 uthayanagar junction
	 37	 sevayar kadai junction kilinochchi

Following stand declared as karachchi pradishiya sabha bus stand

	 1	 Bus stand Kilinochchi
	 2	 Bus stand Paranthan
	 3	 Iranaimadu junction
	 4	 Karadipokku junction
	 5	 Kaakakadai junction
	 6	 Kilinochchi district hospital

	A runachalam Velamalikithan,
	 Chairman,
	 Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha. 

KARACHCHI  PRADESHIYA  SABHA

Imposing Assessment tax for the year 2021

It is hereby notified to the general public that the Karachchi pradeshiya sabha has moved the following resolution under 
decision no. 2021/1/Special/001 dated 2021.01.22.

	A runachalam Velamalikithan,
	 Chairman,
	 Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha. 

	 (a)	 By virtue of power vested under sub-section (I) of the section 146 of pradeshiya sabha Act, No. 15 of 1987, the 
Karachchi pradeshiya sabha is hereby propose to amend the proposal No. 08(15), adopted on the 2021.01.01, to 
impose and levy Assessment Tax on every immovable property for the year 2021, situated within the Karachchi 
pradeshiya sabha administrative limits, in the areas as declared as developed.

	 (b)	 By virtue of power vested under sub-section (I) of the section 146 of pradeshiya sabha Act, No. 15 of 1987, hereby 
decide to accept the annual value of the immovable properties situated within the Karachchi pradeshiya sabha 
administrative limits, in the areas as  declared  as developed, under sub - section 134(1) of the pradeshiya sabha Act, 
No. 15 of 1987, prevailed in the year 2021 as the annual value of the year 2020 and to enforce the new Assessment 
Tax from 01.01.2021.

	 (c)	 It is also decided to impose and levy an Assessment  Tax on eve1y  immovable property  situated in the streets and 
roads declared as developed areas within the administrative limits of Karachchi pradeshiya sabha, mentioned in the 
following schedules at the percentages of 10% respectively for the year 2021, in terms of sub - section (I) of the 
section 134 and,

	 (d)	 Furthermore, it is hereby proposed in the terms of sub - section (6) of section 134 to levy the tax imposed for the year 
2021, should be paid in 04 quarters in equal 04 instalments, ending on 31st March, 30th June, 30th September and 
31st December, 2021, to the pradeshiya sabha office, respectively.
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	 Installment (term)	 Payment date	 Deadline	
			   for receipt of 5% 	
			   deduction 	

First term	 January  01st -March 31st	 January 31st
Second term	 April  01st - June 30th	 April 30th
Third term	 July 01st - September 30th	 July 30th
Fourth term	 October 01st - December 31st	 October, 31st

Schedule

	 Ward No.	 Ward name	 Assessment Tax Areas

	 09	 Thiruvaiyaru	 Thiruvaiyaru KN/20 
			   Thiruvaiyaru West KN/21 
			   Maruthanagar KN/24

	 10	 Kilinochchi Town	 Raththinapuram KN/22 
			   Kili Town KN/23 
			   Ananthapuram KN/16

	 11	 Kaneshapuram	 Thirunagar South KN/27 
			   Thirunagar North KN/28 
			   Kaneshapuram KN/29 
			   Jeyanthinagar KN/30

	 13	U thayanagar	 Vivekananthanagar KN/10 
			U   thayanagar East
			   KN/12 Uthayanagar West 
			   KN/13 Kanagapuram KN/26

	 19	 Kirushnapuram	 Kirushnapuram KN/11 
			   Ampalkulam KN/14 
			   Selvanagar KN/15

	 20	 Parathipuram	 Ponnagar KN/07 
			   Parathipuram KN/08 
			   Malaiyalapuram KN/09

	 21	 Kanakampikaikulam	 Thondamannagar KN/17 
			   Kanakampikaikulam KN/18 
			   Ampalnagar KN/19

	A runachalam Velamalikithan,
	 Chairman,
	 Karachchi Pradeshiya Sabha. 
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